
           

Planning and
Zoning Commission
Study Session

  
  

July 19, 2023 | 5:15 p.m.
Chandler City Council Chambers       
88 E. Chicago St., Chandler AZ
 

  

 
 
  

Commission Members
Chair Rick Heumann
Vice Chair Sherri Koshiol
Commissioner Erik Morgan
Commissioner Mike Quinn
Commissioner Jeff Velasquez
Commissioner Kyle Barichello
Commissioner Rene Lopez

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and to the general
public that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a STUDY SESSION open to the
public on Wednesday, July 19, 2023, at 5:15 p.m., at City Council Chambers, 88 E. Chicago
Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more members of the Commission may attend this meeting by
telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



Planning and Zoning Commission
Study Session Agenda - July 19, 2023

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Scheduled/Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. June 7, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning Commission

meeting minutes of the Study Session of June 7, 2023, and Regular Meeting of June 7,
2023.

 

2. Rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan, PLH22-0071 One Chandler, located
at the southeast corner of Chandler Boulevard and Arizona Avenue. 

  Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning PLH22-0071
One Chandler, Rezoning from City Center District (CCD), MF-1 (Multi-family), Regional
Commercial (C-3), and Planned Area Development (PAD) for a fast-food restaurant to
PAD for mixed-use development including commercial, office, & multi-family with
Mid-Rise Overlay for building heights up to 120 feet, subject to conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH22-0071 One Chandler for site layout and building architecture,
subject to conditions as recommended by Planning staff.
 

 

3. Preliminary Development Plan, PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A, 2900 E.
Germann Road, at the southwest corner of Gilbert Road and Santan 202 Freeway

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A for the modification of an
existing drive-thru restaurant, including adding a drive-thru lane and a shade canopy that
encroaches into the northern building setbacks, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

Page 2 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



 

4. Preliminary Plat, PLT21-0033 Magnolia, generally located at East of the northeast
corner of Riggs and Cooper Roads

  Move Planning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Plat PLT21-0033
Magnolia, per Planning staff recommendation.

 

5. Cancellation of the August 2, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel August 2, 2023, Planning and Zoning

Commission Hearing.
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

6. The next Study Session will be held before the Regular Meeting on Wednesday,
August 16, 2023, in the Chandler City Council Chambers, 88. E. Chicago Street,
Chandler, Arizona.

  

 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



ITEM  1 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
23-034
       

Date: 07/19/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: June 7, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting minutes of the Study Session of June 7, 2023, and Regular
Meeting of June 7, 2023.

Attachments
June 7, 2023 Study Session Minutes 
June 7, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 







































































ITEM  2 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 23-030
       

Date: 07/19/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Lauren Schumann, Planning Senior Program Manager 
Subject: PLH22-0071 One Chandler 
Request: Rezoning from City Center District (CCD), MF-1 (Multi-family), Regional

Commercial (C-3), and Planned Area Development (PAD) for a fast-food
restaurant to PAD for mixed-use development including commercial, office,
& multi-family with Mid-Rise Overlay for building heights up to 120 feet

Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) for site layout and building architecture
on approximately 2.8 acres 

Location: Southeast corner of Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard
Applicant:Benjamin Tate, Withey Morris Baugh, PLC 

Proposed Motion:
Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning
PLH22-0071 One Chandler, Rezoning from City Center District (CCD), MF-1
(Multi-family), Regional Commercial (C-3), and Planned Area Development (PAD)
for a fast-food restaurant to PAD for mixed-use development including
commercial, office, & multi-family with Mid-Rise Overlay for building heights up to
120 feet, subject to conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH22-0071 One Chandler for site layout and building
architecture, subject to conditions as recommended by Planning staff.
 



Background Data:
Approximately 2.8 acres site, vacant, and bound by Chandler Boulevard,
Arizona Avenue, Washing Street, and Buffalo Street  
Site referred to as Site 7 in the Downtown 
A portion of the site zoned City Center District (CCD); 2000
Northeast corner of Arizona Avenue and Buffalo Street rezoned PAD for
fast-food restaurant in attempt to relocate the Jack in the Box from the north;
2004
South Arizona Avenue Area Plan approved and designated the site as High
Density Residential with Mixed Commercial or Office; 2006  
City Council approved a development agreement and purchase agreement
for the City-owned parcels along Buffalo and Washington streets to the
developer; October 2022
Proposed mixed-use development will include approximately 16,000 sq. ft. of
first floor retail, 13,000 sq. ft. of office on a portion of the second-story, and
291 residential rental units: the development will be seven stories requiring a
Mid-Rise Overlay 
Parking will be provided for residential units and offices via a wrapped
parking garage

Surrounding Land Use Data:

North
Chandler Boulevard then
City Park and
single-family residential 

South Buffalo Street then five-story
offices and City Park 

East
Washington Street then
three-story residential
condos 

West
Fast food restaurant,
Arizona Ave then
commercial retail with offices

General Plan and Area Plan Designations
Plan  Existing Proposed
General Plan Neighborhoods and within the Downtown

Chandler Growth Area
No
Change

South Arizona Avenue
Corridor Area Plan  

High Density Residential with Mixed
Commercial or Office 

No
Change 

Proposed Development



Proposed Land Uses  Mixed-use development 
Commercial (Limited C-2 type uses) 17,100
sq. ft.; 1st level 
Office 13,755 sq. ft; portion of 2nd story 
Multi-family residential 291 units; floors 2-7 

Density  104 du/ac 
Building Setbacks Chandler Boulevard-North: 0 feet 

Arizona Avenue-West: 0 feet 
Buffalo Street-South: 8 feet 
Washington Street: 20 feet with leasing
office reduced to 7 feet 6 inches 

Height  Seven stories totaling 102 feet to top of
tower elements; 120 feet max 

Site Design  1st level Commercial located along Arizona
Avenue at with ability for outdoor patios
under the colonnade, leasing office for
multi-family located at NEC of site along
Chandler Boulevard, and entrance into
parking garage and two-story residential
units along the east with on-street parking 

2nd floor offices along the south and west
side of the building

3rd floor landscaped walkway for residents
with amenities setting back the residential
units on floors 3-7  
 

Building Materials &
Accents 

Modern Spanish Revival theme 
Stucco and wood, decorative railing,
exposed brass rain down spouts, wood
trellis, and clay tile roof towers 

Amenities  Amenity deck with landscaped walkway,
pool, outdoor kitchens, shaded seating
area, indoor lounge with game room all on
the 3rd floor.
Fitness center and lounge area 1st floor



Parking  Parking garage located in the center of the
site wrapped by commercial and residential
uses.  Number of spaces provided for
100% residential and office uses.  Required
parking for commercial uses are waived
due to the proximity of the downtown and
available on-street parking 
526 required parking spaces; 529 spaces
provided-106 EV spaces provided

 

Review and Recommendation
The subject site is located at the north end of the downtown area and has
remained vacant for over five years. Previous uses that have occurred on the site
have included a gas station, restaurant, and residential lots. Currently, the Jack in
the Box drive-through restaurant is the only development to remain onsite and is
not including in this request. In order to guide development of the subject site and
downtown area, the South Arizona Avenue Area Plan was approved and
designated the site as High Density Residential with Mixed Commercial or Office
in 2006. The design of the site and proposed height is consistent with surrounding
development; south of the site are two five-story office buildings.

One Chandler provides a covered colonnade for pedestrians along three sides of
the building.  Special attention was taken in the design of the building at the
ground level to activate the streets at a pedestrian level. Furthermore, only the first
and second floors are built at a zero setback and floors three through seven are
setback approximately twenty to seventy feet creating visual interest of the
building's elevations. An outdoor landscaped walking path is provided on the third
floor including the pool area located along Chandler Boulevard for residents of the
development. Building heights are reduced to two-story units and setback twenty
feet along the eastern property line to be compatible with the three-story
residential condos across Washington Street. 

The design of the site and proposed height is consistent with surrounding
development. Staff supports waiving the required parking for commercial square
footage as underutilized public parking is available on the south side of Buffalo
Street, directly across the subject site. Additionally, there are three other parking
garages elsewhere in downtown Chandler where patrons can park and walk to any
downtown establishments including the proposed development. The parking
garage provided on-site is internalized and will be completely screened from street



view.  

Staff has reviewed the request and recommends Planning and Zoning
Commission recommend approval citing the proposal aligns with goals of the
General Plan and more specifically the South Arizona Avenue Plan. One Chandler
will provide an enhanced mixed-use development at the north entrance of the
downtown area and designed to activate the pedestrian block. The proposed
architecture ties back to the historic downtown architecture. 
 

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
Two neighborhood meetings were held due to the request for Mid-Rise
Overlay. The first meeting was held on February 21, 2023, and was a well
attended open house style meeting. The only concern heard was from a
resident in the condos to the east stating concerns with the garage access
aligning with the condos entrance. Staff explained lining up access points is
best traffic practice to ensure safe traffic flow and reduce the potential for
collisions. The second neighborhood meeting was held March 27, 2023, and
only one resident attended. 
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff has been contacted by one
resident who resides directly to the east within a condo that fronts
Washington Street, with concerns regarding height and the remaining Jack in
the Box; see attached email. 

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Rezoning
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of Rezoning from PAD to PAD for mixed-use development,
subject to the following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled “One Chandler” and kept on file in the City of Chandler
Planning Division, in File No. PLH22-0071, modified by such conditions
included at the time the Booklet was approved by the Chandler City Council
and/or as thereafter amended, modified, or supplemented by the Chandler
City Council. 
 

1.



Multiple family residential shall be permitted at a maximum density
of 105 dwelling units per acre.
 

2.

Uses permitted within the first floor commercial suites shall be those
permitted within the Community Commercial (C-2) district and include
bars. The following uses shall be prohibited: tattoo and body piercing parlors,
dry cleaners and laundromats, and sexually oriented businesses.
 

3.

Within the second story office, medical uses such as but not limited to
general practitioners, pediatricians, dental, and optometrists shall be
prohibited. Medical uses such as but not limited to counseling services and
medical specialists shall be permitted subject to providing a parking study that
demonstrates the services provided generate a parking demand that does not
exceed one (1) space per two hundred and fifty (250) square feet.  
 

4.

An Entertainment Use Permit (EUP) shall only be required when
entertainment activity is provided indoors and/or outdoors.
 

5.

Building heights shall not exceed 120 (one hundred and twenty) feet in height. 
 

6.

Completion of the construction of all required off-site street improvements
including but not limited to paving, landscaping, curb, gutter and sidewalks,
median improvements, and street lighting to achieve conformance with City
codes, standard details, and design manuals. 
 

7.

Right-of-way dedications to achieve full half-widths, including turn lanes and
deceleration lanes, per the standards of the Chandler Transportation Plan. 
 

8.

Future median openings shall be located and designed in compliance with
City adopted design standards (Technical Design Manual #4). 
 

9.

The landscaping in all open-spaces shall be maintained by the property
owner or property owners' association, and shall be maintained at a level
consistent with or better than at the time of planting.  
 

10.

The landscaping in all rights-of-way shall be maintained by the adjacent
property owner or property owners' association. 
 

11.

Minimum building setbacks shall be as provided below and further detailed in
the development booklet: 
Property Line Building Setback 

12.



North  0 feet
South 8 feet 
West  0 feet 
East  6 feet; residential units 20 feet 

Preliminary Development Plan
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan, subject to the
following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled “One Chandler” and kept on file in the City of Chandler
Planning Division, in File No. PLH22-0071, modified by such conditions
included at the time the Booklet was approved by the Chandler City Council
and/or as thereafter amended, modified, or supplemented by the Chandler
City Council. 
 

1.

The site shall be maintained in a clear and orderly manner. 
 

2.

Landscaping plans (including for open spaces, rights-of-way, and street
medians) and perimeter walls shall be approved by the Planning
Administrator. 
 

3.

Fifty percent of the trees planted along the arterial streets shall be a minimum
of 36-inch box and be a minimum of 12-feet in height at the time of planting. 
 

4.

Preliminary Development Plan approval does not constitute Final
Development Plan approval; compliance with the details required by all
applicable codes and conditions of the City of Chandler and this Preliminary
Development Plan shall apply. 
 

5.

All mechanical equipment, including HVAC, utility meters, etc. shall be
screened from view by material(s) that are architecturally integrated and
consistent with the proposed buildings. 
 

6.

Sign packages, including free-standing signs as well as wall-mounted signs,
shall be designed in coordination with landscape plans, planting materials,
storm water retention requirements, and utility pedestals, so as not to create
problems with sign visibility or prompt the removal of required landscape
materials.

7.



 

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
South Arizona Avenue Area Plan 
Development Booklet 
Letter of Opposition 



N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

N 
OR

EG
ON

 ST

E BUFFALO ST

E CHANDLER BL

W BUFFALO ST

N 
PR

IVA
TE

N 
WA

SH
IN

GT
ON

 S
T

W CHANDLER BL

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

E COMMONWEALTH AVW COMMONWEALTH AV

N 
SA

N 
MA

RC
OS

 PL

W PRIVATE

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

E PRIVATE

S S
AN

 M
AR

CO
S P

L

E PRIVATE

E PRIVATE

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site
Ar

izo
na

 A
ve

.

Proposed Project Details
Rezone/PDP
Approximately 2.8 Acres
Mixed Use Multi-Family Residential (104 du/ac),
Office and Commercial

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD

PLH22-0071 One Chandler ´

^

CCD

CCD/PAD

PAD

PAD

PAD

CCD

PAD

C-3

C-3

SCHOOL
Chandler High School

MF-1
PAD

PAD
123 Washington

PAD
San Marcos
Commons

C-3C-3

CCD
CCD/PAD

CCD

C-2



N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

N 
OR

EG
ON

 ST

E BUFFALO ST

E CHANDLER BL

W BUFFALO ST

N 
PR

IVA
TE

N 
WA

SH
IN

GT
ON

 S
T

W CHANDLER BL

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

E COMMONWEALTH AVW COMMONWEALTH AV

N 
SA

N 
MA

RC
OS

 PL

W PRIVATE

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

E PRIVATE

S S
AN

 M
AR

CO
S P

L

E PRIVATE

E PRIVATE

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site
Ar

izo
na

 A
ve

.

Proposed Project Details
Rezone/PDP
Approximately 2.8 Acres
Mixed Use Multi-Family Residential (104 du/ac),
Office and Commercial

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD

PLH22-0071 One Chandler ´

^

CCD

CCD/PAD

PAD

PAD

PAD

CCD

PAD

C-3

C-3

SCHOOL
Chandler High School

MF-1
PAD

PAD
123 Washington

PAD
San Marcos
Commons

C-3C-3

CCD
CCD/PAD

CCD

C-2



Downtown Chandler
South Arizona Avenue Area Plan

´0 500 1,000250 Feet

KESLER LN

GERONIMO ST

MORELOS ST

SARAGOSA ST

PECOS RD

FAIRVIEW ST

PA
LM

 LN
PA

LM
 LN

WHITTEN ST

ELGIN ST

FOLLEY ST
CO

LO
RA

DO
 ST

MORELOS ST

SARAGOSA ST

FRYE RD

OR
EG

ON
 S

T

WA
LL

 S
T

BOSTON ST

RA
ILR

OA
D

CHANDLER BLVD

BUFFALO ST
#

DE
LA

WA
RE

 S
T

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON
 S

T

AR
IZO

NA
 AV

E

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A 
ST

DA
KO

TA
 S

T

CHICAGO ST

FUTURE LAND USE
Low Density Residential
0 - 5.9 units/acre
Medium Density Residential
6 - 17.9 units/acre
High Density Residential
18 - 40 units/acre
Urban Commercial

Cultural & Entertainment
High Density Residential
with Mixed Commercial or Office
Civic Uses

Office

Open Space

Transit / Light Rail

Future Traffic Calming

Pedestrian Corridor
Future Growth Area

#
#

#

# #

#
#

## #

#

WASHING
TON ST

#



  
 

 

 

ONE CHANDLER 
 SEC Chandler Boulevard and Arizona Avenue 
PLH22-0071 
1st Submittal: November 30, 2022 
2nd Submittal: March 14, 2023 
3rd Submittal: June 26, 2023 

 



2 | O n e  C h a n d l e r

Development Team     Attorney 

Developer 
Jackson Dearborn Partners 

404 S. Wells Street 
Suite 400 

Chicago, IL 60607 
Contact: Ryan Tobias 

rtobias@jacksondearborn.com 

 
     RRepresentative/Legal Counsel                                 AArchitecture 

      Withey Morris Baugh, PLC                      Myefski Architects 
      2525 E. Arizona Biltmore Circle           400 North Michigan Avenue 
      Suite A-212                    Suite 400 
      Phoenix, AZ 85016               Chicago, IL 60611  
      Contact: Benjamin Tate           Contact: Josh Dawson, RA 
      ben@wmbattorneys.com                                               jdawson@myefski.com 

      EEngineering                        GGeneral Contractor 
     Sustainability Engineering Group  Sub4 Development Company 

       8280 E. Gelding Drive           7150 E. Camelback Road 
      Suite 101                     Suite 444 
      Scottsdale, AZ 85251                Scottsdale, AZ 85251 
      Contact: Ali Fakih            Contact: Josh Stroot 
      ali@azseg.com                                                               josh@sub4dev.com 

      TTraffic Engineering                        LLandscape Architecture 
       Lokahi Group                                            Kimley-Horn 

       10555 N. 114th Street                       7740 N. 16th Street 
      Suite 105                              Suite 300 
      Scottsdale, AZ 85259                 Phoenix, AZ 85020 
      Contact: Shelly Sorensen, PE, PTOE          Contact: Jeremy Powell, RLA           

shelly@lokahigroup.com                                                jeremy.powell@kimley-horn.com 

                                        



 
 

3 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

Table of Contents 

Planned Area Development .................................................................................................................4 
Project Overview ..................................................................................................................................4 

Relationship to Adjacent Properties .....................................................................................................5 
General Plan Conformance..................................................................................................................5 
Southern Arizona Avenue Corridor Plan Conformance ........................................................................6 

Permitted Uses ....................................................................................................................................6 
Preliminary Development Plan .............................................................................................................7 
Introduction ..........................................................................................................................................7 

Site Plan ..............................................................................................................................................7 
Mid-Rise Overlay .................................................................................................................................8 
Development Standards ......................................................................................................................8 

Architectural Style and Character ....................................................................................................... 10 
Colors and Materials .......................................................................................................................... 11 
Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation ................................................................................................. 11 
Landscaping ...................................................................................................................................... 12 

Lighting .............................................................................................................................................. 12 
Signage ............................................................................................................................................. 12 
Engineering ....................................................................................................................................... 12 

Summary ........................................................................................................................................... 13 

   



 
 

4 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

Exhibits 

Aerial Map ............................................................................................................................... Exhibit 1 
Zoning Map .............................................................................................................................. Exhibit 2 

General Plan Map .................................................................................................................... Exhibit 3 
SAACAP Future Land Use Map ............................................................................................... Exhibit 4 
Conceptual Site Plan and Floor Plans ...................................................................................... Exhibit 5 

Conceptual Elevations ............................................................................................................. Exhibit 6 
Conceputal Renderings ........................................................................................................... Exhibit 7 
Conceptual Landscape Plan .................................................................................................... Exhibit 8 

   



 
 

5 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

PPlanned Area Development 

Introduction and Request 

The subject property is approximately 2.8 net acres located at the southeast corner of Arizona Avenue 
and Chandler Boulevard in Chandler, Arizona (the “Property”) as shown in the Aerial Map and Property 
Table at EExhibit 1. The Property encompasses nearly an entire block, bounded by Chandler Boulevard to 
the north, Washington Street to the east, Buffalo Street to the south, and Arizona Avenue to the west. 
The Property is currently zoned C-3, CCD, MF-1, and PAD as shown in the Zoning Map at EExhibit 2. 

The Property is designated on the Chandler General Plan as “Neighborhoods” and is located in the 
Downtown Chandler Growth Area. See General Plan Map at EExhibit 3. The Property is also within the 
South Arizona Avenue Corridor Area Plan (SAACAP) boundary.  

Apart from the Jack in the Box restaurant located mid-block along Arizona Avenue, the Property is entirely 
vacant and undeveloped, and serves as one of the bookends of Downtown Chandler at the northern 
terminus along with the Overstreet mixed-use project at the southwest corner of Chandler and Arizona. 
The Property presents an extraordinary opportunity for a vibrant, walkable, visually stunning mixed-use 
development that will become an iconic landmark for the area and complete the northern gateway to 
Downtown Chandler. 

Jackson Dearborn Partners seeks to rezone the Property to Planned Area Development (PAD) with a 
Mid-Rise Overlay and Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) for the development of seven-story mixed-
use project consisting of multi-family residential, retail, and office uses. The proposed project harnesses 
the full potential of this prominent site to help realize the City’s long-term vision for Downtown Chandler. 

Project Overview 

Jackson Dearborn Partners seeks to develop One Chandler – a seven-story upscale mixed-use multi-
family residential project, served by an internal parking structure with underground, ground-level and 2nd 
level parking. In total, One Chandler will offer 291 residential units, over 13,000 SF of commercial office 
space, and over 17,000 SF of ground-floor retail space. One Chandler’s mixed-use development 
program, design, massing, and architectural expression are tailored to the context of the surrounding 
community and the City’s long-term vision and goals for Downtown Chandler as articulated in its adopted 
long-range plans and policies.  

The intent of One Chandler is to provide a space for residents to live, work, dine, and shop in a walkable, 
pedestrian-oriented environment. Featuring true four-sided architecture, each building façade and 
frontage is tailored to match the context of and intensity of the adjacent right-of-way.  

Arizona Avenue and Buffalo Street showcase One Chandler’s retail spaces, comfortably shaded by an 
arcade-style breezeway supported by arched columns. Second-story boutique office space sits above 
the retail suites on both frontages. Along Washington Street, a row of two-story garden-style residences 
with direct street access along the frontage soften the transition between One Chandler and the 



 
 

6 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

residential condominium community to the east, creating an urban neighborhood feel at a pedestrian 
scale. On Chandler Boulevard, the arcade breezeway wraps the hard corner from Arizona Avenue, 
framing the prominent corner retail space. An art gallery wall screens the portion of the parking structure 
that separates the Arizona Avenue retail suites from the muti-family lobby and leasing office on 
Washington Street. Five floors of residences sit atop these spaces, which are carefully stepped back from 
frontages on all sides to soften and mitigate the visual impact of the massing. 

From every angle, the proposed project offers stunning architecture, pedestrian-scale design, and 
contextually appropriate land uses. One Chandler is the final puzzle piece of the northern gateway to 
Downtown Chandler and a critical element of the City’s urban fabric. 

Relationship to Adjacent Properties 

NNorth: Chandler Boulevard, constructed with six traffic lanes (3 east and 3 west) and a raised and 
landscaped median the length of the Subject Property.  The eastbound lanes include an additional bus 
bay pullout that becomes a dedicated right-turn-lane for Washington Street.  Median design at the 
Chandler Boulevard and Washington intersection restricts full access.  Westbound Chandler Boulevard 
includes dedicated right and left turn lanes in addition to the traffic lanes.  Across Chandler is a City park 
on the northeast corner of the intersection and a residential property to the east of the park, separated by 
an alley.  Neither the alley nor Washington Street have access across Chandler Boulevard. 

East: Washington Street, and across Washington is the “123 Washington” townhome community, a 
Planned Area Development of 54 units. This development covers the adjacent city block to the east, from 
Chandler Boulevard to Buffalo Street and from Washington Street to Colorado Street. The single-entry 
drive to the proposed project’s on-site parking garage will access Washington across from the entry to 
the townhome community. 

West: Arizona Avenue, constructed with four traffic lanes (2 north and 2 south) with a raised and 
landscaped median and an additional northbound right-turn lane on the north frontage shared with the 
Subject Property, and an additional left-turn lane for southbound traffic at the southern end at Buffalo 
Street.  Median design restricts full access.  Across Arizona Avenue is Overstreet, a fully-developed 
mixed-use commercial project owned by the City of Chandler. 

South: Buffalo Street, constructed with two traffic lanes (1 east and 1 west) which has no median, varying 
right-of-way width, and numerous private drives the length of the Property. Across Buffalo Street is a City 
park on the southeast corner of the intersection with Arizona Avenue, and to the east of the park 
(separated by a parking lot) is a mixed use office/commercial building.   

General Plan Conformance 

As noted above, the Property is identified with the “Neighborhoods” land use designation on the 2016 
General Plan and is within the Downtown Chandler Growth Area. The Neighborhoods designation 
supports a range of residential densities and non-residential uses such as commercial. The Downtown 
Chandler Growth Area encourages high-density residential, mixed-uses, and transit-oriented 
development. The proposed project aligns with several of the General Plan’s goals and policies: 



 
 

7 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

 The proposed development will provide an opportunity for residents to live, work, and play not 
only in the Downtown Chandler area, but within the building itself. One Chandler will offer ground-
floor retail and commercial spaces, boutique commercial office, and high-quality residences in a 
vertical mixed-use development. (1.1.1.b) (1.2.1.f) (1.2.1.g) 
 

 One Chandler will create vibrant new development on a site that has been vacant and/or 
underdeveloped for decades, completing the northern gateway to Downtown Chandler. (1.1.1.f) 
(1.1.2.b) (1.3.e) 
 

 

 One Chandler is ideally located to encourage both pedestrian activity and alternative forms of 
transportation. The project is adjacent to a bus stop on eastbound Chandler Boulevard and across 
the street from a bus stop on southbound Arizona Avenue. Additionally, the Property is at the 
northern gateway to Downtown Chandler and provides convenient walkability to a wide variety of 
shops, businesses, and restaurants in the area. (1.1.1.h) (1.1.1.i) (1.6.2.b) 

Southern Arizona Avenue Corridor Area Plan Conformance

The SAACAP was adopted by the Chandler City Council in October 2006 with the goal of providing an 
urban design framework and vision for the redevelopment of Downtown Chandler from Pecos Road to 
Chandler Boulevard. The SAACAP includes a Future Land Use Map which outlines the City of Chandler’s 
vision for the growth, redevelopment, and modernization of Downtown Chandler. The SAACAP Future 
Land Use Map identifies the Property for future development as “High Density Residential with Mixed 
Commercial or Office”. See SAACAP Future Land Use Map at EExhibit 4.  

One Chandler, however, was not designed merely to align with the City’s vision for the land use 
composition of the Property. The residential, retail, and commercial office elements of the proposed 
development were thoughtfully woven together to create a vibrant mixed-use development that is worthy 
of its prominent location at the northern gateway to Downtown Chandler. 

Permitted Uses

All uses permitted in the High-Density Residential (MF-3) and Community Commercial (C-2) Districts of 
the City of Chandler Zoning Code are permitted on the Property. For commercial uses, consistent with 
the Table of Permitted Uses for Non-Residential Districts in Chapter 35, Article 21 of the Chandler Zoning 
Code, uses permitted by right for the Property are indicated by an “X” in the C-2 District column and uses 
permitted subject to an approved use permit are indicated by a “UP”, except as modified below: 

Additional Permitted Uses: 

   Bars

Prohibited Uses: 

 Tattoo and body piercing parlors 
 Dry cleaners and laundromats  
 Sexually oriented businesses 



 
 

8 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

PPreliminary Development Plan 

Introduction 

The PDP will establish the development standards and design guidelines for the One Chandler. As an 
urban infill site at the northern gateway of Downtown Chandler with public street frontage on all four sides 
and a holdout parcel at the midpoint of the western frontage, the Property requires uniquely tailored 
development standards and design considerations. 

Site Plan 

One Chandler is a seven-story mixed-use development residing on approximately 2.8 acres, bounded on 
all sides by public rights-of-way. The project is proposed as a “podium” style development, with five stories 
of wood-framed construction over a two-story concrete podium with one level of subterranean parking. 
The podium parking structure is screened on all sides – wrapped by a mixture of retail suites, boutique 
office suites, residential units, and public-facing art gallery space.  

The site plan provides a total of 291 residential units (approximately 104 dwelling units per acre) 
consisting of 53 studio units, 122 one-bedroom units, 105 two-bedroom units, and 11 three-bedroom 
units. A total of 17,100 square feet of ground-floor retail/commercial space is provided along the Arizona 
Avenue and Buffalo Street frontages, with 13,290 square feet of office space on the second floor in the 
southwest corner of the building (northeast corner of Buffalo Street and Arizona Avenue). See Conceptual 
Site Plan and Floor Plans at EExhibit 5. 

At street level, One Chandler’s design features a shaded arcade and an art display gallery along Chandler 
Boulevard with approximately 17,100 square feet of retail space along Arizona Avenue and Buffalo Street 
to complement existing ground-floor retail and commercial uses along these corridors. These elements 
are strategically positioned to engage pedestrians, create connectivity for neighboring areas, and 
thoughtfully shield parking from streetscape views.  See Conceptual Elevations at EExhibit 6. 

Along Washington Street, two-stories of garden-style residential units with direct street access allow for 
a comfortable transition to the residential spaces to the east and north. The Level 2 parking is screened 
from the street by 13,290 square feet of commercial office space along Buffalo Street and residential units 
along Arizona Avenue, Chandler Boulevard, and Washington Street. The cumulative effect of these 
design considerations allows all required parking to be provided within the structure and One Chandler 
to offer true four-sided architecture that is visually engaging from every angle and more integrated with 
surrounding developments.  

The building steps back at Level 3 to accommodate outdoor resident amenities, including a pool deck 
along the northern façade, an amenity deck in the northeast corner, and an extraordinary 25,000 SF+ 
rooftop garden that circumnavigates almost the entire western, southern, and eastern elevations with a 
meandering pedestrian path. In addition to providing residents and guests with a truly unique amenity 
and experience, the step-back design provides a more comfortable visual transition to the upper floors of 



 
 

9 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

the building. The upper floors, Levels 4 through 7, contain a mix of residential unit configurations to  
accommodate a range of potential residents. 

The parking structure is accessed by a single access-controlled entry at the midpoint of the building on 
Washington Street. A total of 514 spaces are provided in the structure, accommodating the multi-family 
residents/guests and office tenants/visitors. An additional 14 street-level surface parking spaces are 
provided on Washington Street for a total of 528 parking spaces. 

Solid waste for the building is collected and picked up at a service entrance in the southeast corner of the 
building off Buffalo Street. This service entrance also doubles as a delivery point for the retail suites on 
the south side of the building. Deliveries for the retail suites on the west side of the building along Arizona 
Avenue are accommodated by a loading zone on Washington Street in the northeast corner of the 
building, with access to the retail back-of-house through the parking garage via a service hallway south 
of the residential lobby. 

Mid-Rise Overlay

The City of Chandler’s Mid-Rise Development Policy identifies a range of properties in the City of 
Chandler that are eligible for a Mid-Rise Overlay, including infill projects that share project boundaries 
with existing development and projects that provide a mix of land uses within their own project boundaries 
that provide a live/work/shop/play environment. One Chandler fulfills both of these criteria and makes 
extraordinarily efficient use of a challenging 2.8-acre infill site to provide a true mixed-use urban 
development for Downtown Chandler that is only achievable through the building height relief provided 
by the Mid-Rise Overlay. 

Development Standards

All development standards in the C-2 zoning district of the Chandler Zoning Code shall apply on the 
Property, except as provided herein. In the event of a conflict between a provision of this PAD/PDP and 
a provision of the Chandler Zoning Code, the PAD/PDP shall prevail. 

MMaximum Residential Density  

 105 dwelling units/acre 

Proposed Building Height 

 100 feet  

Minimum Building Setbacks 

 Chandler Boulevard: 0 feet 
 Arizona Avenue: 0 feet 
 Buffalo Street: 0 feet 
 Washington Street: 7 feet 6 inches for multi-family lobby / 20 feet for residential dwelling units 

 



 
 

10 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

MMinimum Landscape Setbacks 

 Chandler Boulevard: 0 feet 
 Arizona Avenue: 0 feet 
 Buffalo Street: 0 feet 
 Washington Street: 0 feet for multi-family lobby / 20 feet (including sidewalk) for residential 

dwelling units 

Intensity of Lot Use (Lot Coverage) 

 Maximum Lot Coverage: 100%  

Parking 

As noted above, parking for One Chandler is provided almost entirely by an internal parking structure that 
will serve residents/guests of the multi-family residential component and employees/visitors of the 
commercial office component. No public parking is provided in the garage, and access will be controlled 
by an RFID or smartphone-based reader system. Parking for One Chandler is provided as follows: 

Parking Calculations 

Residential  
1 space/Studio  
1.5 spaces/1-Bedroom 
2 spaces/2-Bedroom 

470.8 spaces 

Commercial 
Office: 1 space/250 SF 
Retail: None Required 

55.0 spaces 

Total Required                                                                                      525.8 spaces  

Provided 

On-Street 
Level B1 
Level 1 
Level 2 

14 
239 
131 
145 

Total Provided                                                                                          529 spaces  

Open Space 

The urban form of One Chandler coupled with the undersized, infill nature of the Property, necessitate 
open space considerations that are reflective of a downtown environment. Urban environments rely upon 
shared, public open space areas (plazas, parks, etc.) that allow the most efficient use of private land for 
active, high-intensity development with less emphasis on on-site open space for individual developments. 
Consequently, a considerable amount of One Chandler’s common open space is provided above the first 
floor in the form of a roof garden and amenity deck. Additionally, to further offset the reduction in common 
open space, private open space (balconies and private yards) is enhanced beyond Chandler Zoning Code 
minimums. 

 



 
 

11 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

CCommon Open Space 

Required 150 SF/Bedroom 62,700 SF 

Provided 120 SF/Bedroom 
Sidewalk            11,879 SF 
Amenity Deck    10,104 SF 
Roof Garden      28,537 SF 

Total Provided                                                                                        50,520 SF  

Private Open Space 

Required 64 SF/Unit 18,624 SF 

Provided 89 SF/Unit 
First Level Yards        8,050 SF 

Private Balconies  17,975 SF 

Total Provided                                                                                         225,981 SF 

Architectural Character and Style 

The design aesthetic for One Chandler is a composite of contemporary and traditional architectural styles, 
infusing elements from Spanish Colonial Revival and Mission Revival architecture into a modern 
architectural theme and vernacular. With public street frontage completely surrounding the Property, the 
most significant design challenge for One Chandler was developing true four-sided architecture that 
provides visual interest from every angle and vantage point, conceals “back of house” operations, and 
offers a comfortable and pleasant environment at a pedestrian scale. See Perspective Renderings at 
Exhibit 7. 

The lower levels exhibit elements of the traditional architectural styles described above, highlighted by 
the shaded arcade-style walkway along the retail frontages supported by arched columns and adorned 
with wooden pergolas extending from the arcade and pitched overhangs with red Spanish tile roofs. Both 
the arcade and second-story recessed balconies provide depth and movement along the north, west, and 
south frontages. The lower levels of the Washington Street frontage exhibit a purer expression of modern 
architectural style.  

Two levels of garden-style residences line the eastern façade with varied rooflines, recessed balconies 
and entryways, and stepped-back second levels providing significant movement in both the vertical and 
horizontal building planes. Punctuated by slatted trellises and wood veneer paneling, these residences 
provide a laid-back, Southern California feel that provides a comfortable transition between One Chandler 
and the residential condominium development to the east. 

At the base of the upper levels, a roof garden meanders around the west south, and east sides of the 
building, pulling the massing farther away from the street frontages. The upper levels are anchored by 
towers at the five corners of the building, each with a pitched red Spanish tile roof to carry upward the 
Mission/Spanish Colonial elements of the lower levels. Alternating pop-outs and recesses provide push 
and pull in the horizontal building planes, with stacked balconies at the corners and recessed balconies 
along the building planes creating additional movement. 



 
 

12 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

The overall composition of these design elements results in a building that is interesting and attractive 
from every angle, and worthy of its prominent location at the gateway to Downtown Chandler. One 
Chandler will set a new standard for design in Downtown Chandler, raising the bar for future development. 

Colors and Materials 

The color and materials palette for One Chandler is simple and refined. A white stucco exterior finish with 
terra cotta Spanish roof tiles carries forward the beautiful simplicity of Mission Revival and Spanish 
Colonial Revival architectural elements. The bright, uncomplicated finish allows the architecture to take 
center stage, with the vertical and horizontal articulation creating texture, light, and shade on all facets of 
the building – reflecting the rich color palette of the desert sun in the early and late hours of the day.  

The building incorporates stained timber trellises, rafter tails, and corner balcony trim, along with wood 
veneer horizontal siding to provide a rustic design element consistent with the overall theme. The simple 
sophistication of One Chandler – in architecture, color, and materials – is one of the core principles of its 
design. The Color and Materials Palette is incorporated into the Conceptual Building Elevations at EExhibit 
6. 

Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation 

The overall circulation plan for One Chandler is reflective of its urban form and location and Downtown 
Chandler – seamlessly interweaving vehicular, pedestrian, and bicycle traffic for a safe, friendly, 
intermodal transportation network. In this respect, the Property is not a blank canvas. It is surrounded by 
an established street network and public transit system. One Chandler will improve upon the existing 
pedestrian and vehicular network with thoughtful design considerations and targeted infrastructure 
improvements. 

Vehicular Circulation 

As noted throughout this narrative, access to One Chandler’s parking structure is provided by a single 
mid-block driveway on Washington Street. The parking structure access is limited to residential tenants 
and guests, office tenants and visitors and will be electronically controlled. A loading zone/rideshare drop-
off area will be provided at the north end of Washington Street adjacent to the multi-family lobby/leasing 
office to encourage ridesharing and provide a convenient loading zone for residents moving in and out. 

On Chandler Boulevard, the existing bus stop and shelter are being relocated a short distance farther 
east to provide more space for bus deceleration and to move the shelter clear of the arcade on the north 
side of the building. On Buffalo Street, a new driveway will be added just west of Washington Street for 
both solid waste pick-up and commercial deliveries for the retail suites on the south side of the building. 
No changes to the existing vehicular circulation are being proposed along Arizona Avenue. 

Pedestrian Circulation 

Pedestrian circulation in and outside of One Chandler is designed to be as permeable as possible, 
providing convenient opportunities for ingress and egress around the perimeter of the building and 



 
 

13 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

efficient travel within the building. From within the parking garage, residents, employees, and guests have 
the ability to access all four street frontages via internal stairwells and hallways.  

On all sides of the building there are enhanced pedestrian pathways via physical separation from the 
rights-of-way and/or structural screening/shading. On the west side of the building, a lighted and 
landscaped walkway circumnavigates the existing Jack-in-the-Box, providing an alternative path of 
pedestrian travel around the building away from the busy street. Both ends of this pathway connect to the 
arcade along Arizona Avenue that wraps on Chandler Boulevard on the north and Buffalo Street on the 
South. Where the arcade terminates on both sides of the building at Washington Street, it connects to a 
detached sidewalk that parallels the eastern frontage.  

Landscaping 

The landscape program for One Chandler was designed to meet the unique constraints of an urban 
project bounded on all four sides by existing public roadways. As illustrated by the Landscape 
Requirements table in the Landscape Plan at EExhibit 8, the landscape largely follows the requirements of 
the Chandler Zoning Code with minor relief in certain areas due to the unavailability of adequate space – 
particularly on Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard. 

The plant palette for One Chandler consists of low-water usage, drought-tolerant species suited for the 
Arizona climate per Section 35-1903.(6). With the exception of the landscaping on the eastern side of the 
building, almost all of the perimeter landscape improvements will occur within the pedestrian areas of the 
adjacent rights-of-way. The resulting landscape program will create an additional layer of shaded comfort 
for pedestrians along all frontages of One Chandler. 

Lighting 

Lighting for One Chandler will be provided in compliance with the City of Chandler Code of Ordinances, 
and will be designed to enhance the safety, convenience, and attractiveness of the Property. Lighting 
design will follow the principles of Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) to enhance 
the overall safety and security of the Property in conjunction with landscape, hardscape, and building 
design. 

Signage 

Final signage design for One Chandler will be submitted and reviewed through a separate PDP 
application. 

Engineering 

Grading and Drainage 

The drainage solution for One Chandler is relatively simple due to the lack of permeable surfaces at full 
build-out and the existence of high-capacity stormwater collection and retention infrastructure adjacent 



 
 

14 | O n e  C h a n d l e r  

to the Property. Per the City of Chandler’s Engineering Department, no retention is required on-site for 
the proposed project.  

Sidewalk runoff from the site will sheet flow into the surrounding streets and will be captured by the 
existing catch basins in the Chandler Boulevard, Arizona Avenue, and Buffalo Street rights-of-way. Roof 
drains will capture stormwater collected from the building rooftops and be conveyed to existing catch 
basins described above via roof drain stubs installed on the north, west, and south sides of the building. 

WWater and Sewer 

Water will be provided to the Property via the existing public water main in Chandler Boulevard and a 
new 8” public water main on Washington Street that will be constructed by the developer from Chandler 
Boulevard to Buffalo Street. Water will be distributed to the Property via a redundant looped domestic line 
served from both the existing Chandler Boulevard and new Washington Street water lines. 

Sewer service for the Property will be provided by the existing gravity sewer line in Chandler Boulevard, 
which has adequate capacity to serve the proposed project.  

Summary 

The subject site for this project is a rare opportunity. Not often does a large, vacant, infill property become 
available at the gateway to a burgeoning downtown in the midst of a vibrant revival. The development 
team for One Chandler recognizes the significance of this site to the City of Chandler and its residents 
and is bringing forward a project that meets the moment. Through stunning urban design, thoughtful 
planning, and a balanced mix of land uses that offers something for everyone, One Chandler will become 
a landmark development for the City – welcoming residents and visitors alike to Downtown Chandler at 
the northern gateway. 



EXHIBIT 1 



SEC Chandler Boulevard & Arizona Avenue - Chandler, AZ
N

Aerial Map



EXHIBIT 2 



SEC Chandler Boulevard & Arizona Avenue - Chandler, AZ
N

Zoning Map



EXHIBIT 3 



SEC Chandler Boulevard & Arizona Avenue - Chandler, AZ
N

General Plan Map



EXHIBIT 4 



SEC Chandler Boulevard & Arizona Avenue - Chandler, AZ
N

Southern Arizona Avenue Corridor Area Plan – Future Land Use Map

SITE



EXHIBIT 5 













EXHIBIT 6 



MYEFSKI
ARCHITECTS



MYEFSKI
ARCHITECTS



MYEFSKI
ARCHITECTS



EXHIBIT 7 











EXHIBIT 8 



1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

L 1.0

CITY OF CHANDLER LANDSCAPE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

CITY OF CHANDLER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
REQUIREMENT - SEC. 35-1903 PROVIDED
60% DOMINANT TREE SPECIES

121,844 SF 2.80 AC
TOTAL BUILDING AREA 92,596 SF 75.9
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA 19,088 SF 15.6
TOTAL PARKING AREA 3,404 SF 3.5 % OF TOTAL SITE AREA
LANDSCAPE IN PARKING 3,156 SF 73.5 % OF PARKING AREA (10% MIN)
TOTAL TURF AREA 0 SF 0 % OF TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA
SHRUBS/GROUNDCOVER 9,100 SF 66.8 % OF TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA
INORGANIC/GRANITE 19,390 SF 100 % OF TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA

(DG UNDER ALL PLANTINGS)

% OF TOTAL SITE AREA
% OF TOTAL SITE AREA

60% DOMINANT SHRUB SPECIES
TREES: MIN. 24" BOX (50%); 15 GAL. (50%)
SHRUBS: MIN. 5 GAL. CONTAINER SIZE
GROUNDCOVER: MIN. 1 GAL. CONTAINER SIZE
CACTI & SUCCULENTS: MAX. 50% OF SHRUB MATERIAL
BUILDING FOUNDATION PLANTINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED
WHERE APPROPRIATE

STREET BUFFER: 1 TREE / 6 SHRUBS PER 30 LF +50%
TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE
N (E CHANDLER BLVD)

337 LF = 12 TREES / 68 SHRUBS
W (N ARIZONA AVE)

454 LF = 16 TREES / 91 SHRUBS
S (E BUFFALO ST)

317 LF = 11 TREES / 64 SHRUBS
E (N WASHINGTON ST)

471 LF = 16 TREES / 95 SHRUBS
TREE SIZING:

50% 24" BOX TREES = 28 TREES
25% 36" BOX TREES = 14 TREES
25% 48" BOX TREES = 13 TREES

PARKING LOT: 1 TREE / 5 SHRUBS PER PLANTER
4 (9'X 38') ISLANDS = 8 TREES / 40 SHRUBS

PARKING LOT AREA: MIN. 10% OF INTERIOR SURFACE
AREA TO BE LANDSCAPED

SURFACE AREA: 4,294 SF*10% = 430 SF

INTERIOR OPEN SPACE: 1 TREE / 6 SHRUBS PER 1,000 SF
6,203 SF OF LANDSCAPE AREA WITHIN PROPERTY LINE
6,203 SF = 7 TREES / 38 SHRUBS

23 CHILOPSIS, 32.9%
94 HESPERALOE, 23.7%
PROVIDED

*10 TREES / 99 SHRUBS

17 TREES / 131 SHRUBS

11 TREES / 93 SHRUBS

17 TREES / 239 SHRUBS

28 TREES
14 TREES
13 TREES

8 TREES / 40 SHRUBS

3,156 SF OR 73.5%

7 TREES / 65 SHRUBS

PROVIDED
PROVIDED
PROVIDED
PROVIDED FOR RESIDENTIAL,
PLANTERS FOR RETAIL

21. OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIAL DEEMED UNACCEPTABLE.

22. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO TAG AND HOLD ALL PLANT MATERIAL A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS PRIOR TO DATE OF
INSTALLATION. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS MADE WITHIN THE 30 DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION TO
BE THE NEXT SIZE LARGER AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CLIENT.

23. ALL TREE LOCATIONS TO BE STAKED AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

24. INSTALL ALL CANOPY TREES WITH A MINIMUM OF 5 FT. SEPARATION FROM ALL UTILITIES, UNLESS A ROOT
BARRIER IS UTILIZED.

25. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN PLANTED AREAS BY MEANS OF CONTINUOUS WATERING,
PRUNING, RAISING TREE ROOT BALLS WHICH SETTLE BELOW GRADE, APPLICATION OF SPRAYS WHICH ARE
NECESSARY TO KEEP THE PLANTING FREE OF INSECTS AND DISEASES, FERTILIZING, WEEDING, MOVING,
EDGING AND/OR OTHER OPERATIONS NECESSARY FOR PROPER CARE AND UPKEEP.

26. ROCK MULCH: ALL AREAS LABELED ROCK MULCH ON THE PLANS ARE TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER. 2" MINIMUM
DEPTH THROUGHOUT ENTIRE PROJECT. FINISH GRADE IN ALL AREAS TO BE SMOOTH AND EVEN AND 1" BELOW
TOP OF CURB OR SIDEWALK.

27. AREAS TO RECEIVE ROCK MULCH SHALL BE SPRAYED AT LEAST ONCE WITH A CONTACT HERBICIDE PRIOR TO
PLANTING OPERATIONS IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF ROCK MULCH. CONTRACTOR TO APPLY
PRE-EMERGENT PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.

28. ROCK MULCH SHALL EXTEND UNDER TREES AND SHRUBS.

29. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN THE ENTIRE PROJECT FOR 90 DAYS AFTER ACCEPTANCE
OF THE WORK OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. UPON COMPLETION OF THE MAINTENANCE PERIOD THE OWNER
WILL ASSUME ALL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY.

30. PRIOR TO INITIATING THE 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD, COMPLETE ANY INITIAL PUNCH-LIST ITEMS. THEN
OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. DETERMINE WITH THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE THE START DATE FOR THE 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD. CONTRACTOR TO
MAINTAIN LANDSCAPE WHICH MAY INCLUDE WATERING, WEEDING, PRUNING, AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY
MATERIAL THAT HAS DIED OR IS SHOWING EVIDENCE OF STRESS. SUBMIT WRITTEN REQUEST FOR FINAL
PUNCH-LIST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO END OF MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

31. ALL GENERAL CONDITIONS, SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THE
CONTRACT SHALL APPLY.

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND FIELD VERIFY LAYOUT OF ALL IRRIGATION SYSTEM COMPONENTS AND HAVE
THE LAYOUT APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO STARTING INSTALLATION.

2. SYSTEM DESIGN REQUIRES A STATIC PRESSURE OF 60 TO 75 PSI. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY
PRESSURE PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIAL OR STARTING IRRIGATION INSTALLATION AND NOTIFY CONSULTANT
AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY DIFFERENCE FROM PRESSURE INDICATED. IF CONTRACTOR FAILS TO
NOTIFY CONSULTANT AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, HE ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY SYSTEM
ALTERATIONS.

3. ALL PIPING AND WIRING PLACED UNDER PAVED AREAS SHALL BE PER PLAN DETAILS. SLEEVE INSTALLATIONS
SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY PAVING OPERATIONS (SEE ENGINEERING PAVING PLANS).
WHERE NECESSARY, VERIFY EXISTING SLEEVE LOCATIONS AND DETERMINE CONDITION AND COMPATIBILITY
WITH DESIGN PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY OTHER WORK. SLEEVING BENEATH EXISTING PAVEMENTS SHALL
BE INSTALLED BY BORING UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

4. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM LAYOUT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS IS GENERALLY SCHEMATIC. ALL VALVES,
COMPONENTS, PIPING, FITTINGS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN R.O.W. LANDSCAPE AREAS
UNLESS SLEEVED OR OTHERWISE SHOWN OR APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND INSTALLING NEW IRRIGATION SYSTEM
COMPONENTS AND POINT OF CONNECTION WHICH WILL PROVIDE FULL AUTOMATIC OPERATION AND 100%
COMPLETE COVERAGE TO ALL PLANTS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS WITHOUT RUN-OFF OR OVERTHROW
ONTO ANY PAVED SURFACES.

5. REFER TO DETAILS FOR INSTALLATION PROCEDURES.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL PIPING NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE
AND FULLY OPERATIONAL IRRIGATION SYSTEM INCLUDING ALL SUB-LATERAL PIPING, FITTINGS, AND RISERS TO
EACH PLANT EMITTER AS SPECIFIED AND AS DETAILED, WHETHER OR NOT PIPING IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

7. ANY SUBSTITUTIONS OR OMISSIONS OF IRRIGATION COMPONENTS AND EQUIPMENT MUST BE APPROVED IN
WRITING BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO STARTING INSTALLATION.

1. ALL WORK SHALL BE CONFINED TO LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

2. SITE GRADING NECESSITATED BY THE WORK AS IT PROGRESSES AND NOT SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT ON THE
PLANS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL WORK.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES AS
WARRANTED.

4. CONTRACTOR IS TO REVIEW PLANS, VERIFY SITE CONDITIONS AND PLANT QUANTITIES PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND BETWEEN THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND EXISTING
SITE CONDITIONS OR ANY INCONSISTENCIES OR AMBIGUITIES IN DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE
IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, IN WRITING, WHO SHALL PROMPTLY ADDRESS SUCH
INCONSISTENCIES OR AMBIGUITIES.  WORK DONE BY THE CONTRACTOR AFTER HIS DISCOVERY OF SUCH
DISCREPANCIES, INCONSISTENCIES, OR AMBIGUITIES SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S RISK.

5. DEVIATION FROM THESE PLANS AND NOTES WITHOUT THE PRIOR CONSENT OF THE OWNER, OR THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY BE CAUSE FOR THE WORK TO BE DESIGNATED UNACCEPTABLE.

6. THE CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES & AGREES THAT THE WORK IS ENTIRELY AT HIS RISK UNTIL SITE IS
ACCEPTED, AND HE WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS SAFETY BY THE OWNER.

7. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGE OR LOSS OF ANY REFERENCE POINTS AND
HUBS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF HIS WORK, AND SHALL BEAR THE COST OF REPLACING SAME.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY LOCATING AND PROTECTING ALL
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITIES WHICH LIE IN OR ADJACENT TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AT LEAST 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, GRADING, OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SALVAGE AND PROTECT ALL EXISTING POWER POLES, SIGNS, MANHOLES,
TELEPHONE RISERS, WATER VALVES, ETC., DURING ALL CONSTRUCTION PHASES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR, AT HIS OWN EXPENSE, ANY EXISTING UTILITIES DAMAGED DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

10. ANY FOREIGN ITEM FOUND DURING CONSTRUCTION IS THE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER.  THIS INCLUDES, BUT IS
NOT LIMITED TO, PRECIOUS METALS, COINS, PAPER CURRENCY, ARTIFACTS AND ANTIQUITIES.

11. ALL SURPLUS EXCAVATION SHALL BE TAKEN TO A SITE DESIGNATED BY OWNER,  AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO
THE OWNER. IF OWNER CHOOSES, THE CONTRACTOR MAY TAKE POSSESSION OF SURPLUS EXCAVATION
MATERIAL.

12. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AND/OR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS
PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.

13. CONTRACTOR IS TO MAINTAIN CONTROLLED PEDESTRIAN AND ADA ACCESS THROUGH ALL AREAS OF THE SITE
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

14. MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY CONDITION AT ALL TIMES. DAILY, AND MORE OFTEN IF
NECESSARY, INSPECT & AND PICK UP ALL SCRAP, DEBRIS, & WASTE MATERIAL.

15. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE ALL MUD, DIRT, ROCK MULCH AND OTHER
MATERIALS TRACKED ONTO ANY PRIVATE OR PUBLIC STREETS OR SIDEWALKS. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
CLEAN THESE DAILY, IF NECESSARY.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST USE WATER OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE METHODS
TO KEEP AIRBORNE DUST TO A REQUIRED MINIMUM.

16. PROVIDE PROTECTION TO ALL FINISHED WORK. MAINTAIN SURFACES CLEAN, UNMARRED, AND SUITABLY
PROTECTED UNTIL ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER.

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY TO EXISTING ELEMENTS THAT ARE TO REMAIN.

18. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES (IE: SILT FENCING AND SEDIMENT CONTROL) SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE
CONTRACTOR PER CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS.  ANY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DAMAGED BY THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPLACED PER CIVIL SPECIFICATIONS.

19. PLANT QUANTITIES LISTED IN THE PLANT LEGEND ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DO THEIR OWN TAKE-OFFS AND BASE BID ACCORDINGLY.

20. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, WELL BRANCHED, AND DENSELY FOLIATED (WHEN
IN-LEAF) AS IS TYPICAL FOR THE SPECIES. THEY SHALL HAVE HEALTHY, WELL DEVELOPED STANDARDS, AND
FREE OF ANY BRUISES, CUTS OR OTHER ABNORMALITIES. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE SIZED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK, LATEST EDITION, PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMAN.

1. ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING LANDSCAPE AND SITE CLEANUP, MUST BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR ANY BUILDING WITHIN A PHASE.

2. NO OBSTRUCTIONS TO VIEW SHALL BE ERECTED, CONSTRUCTED OR PARKED WITHIN THE SIGHT VISIBILITY
AREA. ALL TREES WITHIN THE LINE OF SIGHT WILL MAINTAIN A CANOPY HEIGHT ABOVE 6' CURB ELEVATION. All
SHRUBS IN THIS AREA MAY NOT REACH A MATURE HEIGHT OVER 24".

3. ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE GUARANTEED FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF SIXTY (60) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF
FINAL APPROVAL BY THE CITY. ANY PLANT MATERIALS, WHICH ARE NOT APPROVED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO
OCTOBER 1 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH THEY ARE INSTALLED SHALL BE FURTHER GUARANTEED UNTIL
MAY 20 OF THE FOLLOWING CALENDAR YEAR.

4. TREES, SHRUBS, VINES, GROUND COVER AND TURF THAT HAVE TO BE REPLACED UNDER TERMS OF THE
GUARANTEE, SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR AN ADDITIONAL 60 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF REPLACEMENT.

5. ALL PLANT MATERIALS MUST BE MAINTAINED IN HEALTH AND VIGOR AND BE ALLOWED TO ATTAIN NATURAL
SIZE AND SHAPE IN ACCORDANCE THE ORIGINALLY APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN. SEE SECTION 1902(6)(h).

6. PARKING LOT TREES MUST HAVE A MINIMUM CLEAR CANOPY DISTANCE OF 5'. SEE SECTION 1902(6)(c)(4).

7. FINISH GRADE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS (TOP OF TURF OR D.G.) MUST BE GRADED TO 1 1
2" BELOW CONCRETE OR

OTHER PAVED SURFACES. SEE SECTION 1903(6)(c)(11), ZONING CODE.

8. TREES MUST BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 5' FROM SIDEWALKS, PUBLIC ACCESS-WAYS. SHRUBS MUST BE, AT
MATURITY, 3' FROM ALL SIDES OF A FIRE HYDRANT, PIV, OR FDC. SEE SECTION 1903(6)(j)(1), ZONING CODE.

9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LANDOWNER OR THE LESSOR. SEE SECTION 1903(6)(g),
ZONING CODE.

10. THERE SHALL BE NO OBSTRUCTION OF SITE SIGNAGE BY LANDSCAPE PLANT MATERIAL, AND THAT SUCH MUST
BE RELOCATED AND/OR CORRECTED BEFORE THE FIELD INSPECTION WILL ACCEPT/PASS THE SIGN IN THE
FIELD OR ISSUE A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR A PROJECT.

11. ALL TRANSFORMER BOXES, METER PANELS AND ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT, BACKFLOW DEVICES OR ANY OTHER
UTILITY EQUIPMENT NOT ABLE OR REQUIRED TO E SCREENED BY LANDSCAPING OR WALLS, SHALL BE PAINTED
TO MATCH THE BUILDING COLOR.

12. ALL WALLS OVER 7' HEIGHT, SITE LIGHTING, SIGNAGE, RAMADAS, AND SHADE STRUCTURES REQUIRE
SEPARATE SUBMITTAL AND PERMITS.

13. ALL TREES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE "ARIZONA NURSERY ASSOCIATION -
RECOMMENDED TREE SPECIFICATIONS". SEE SECTION 1903(6)(a), ZONING CODE.

CITY OF CHANDLER LANDSCAPE NOTES

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT NO TREE OR BOULDER IS DESIGNED CLOSER THAN SIX (6) FEET
TO THE FACE OF PUBLIC STREET CURB.

REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT DATE
11/21/22

MATERIALS

Decomposed Granite (Submit Sample to Owner for Approval)
   12" Screened, Mahogany, 2" Depth Min.

DESCRIPTION

MATERIAL LEGEND

QTY

17,121 SF

LANDSCAPE SHEET INDEX

L 1.0 LANDSCAPE COVER & NOTES

L 1.1 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

L 1.2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L 1.3 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L 1.4 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

L 1.5 COLOR LANDSCAPE PLAN

L 2.1 AMENITY PLAN 3RD FLOOR POOL DECK

L 2.2 AMENITY PLAN 3RD FLOOR AMENITY
DECK AREA

L 2.3 AMENITY PLAN 3RD FLOOR GARDEN
AREA 1

L 2.4 AMENITY PLAN 3RD FLOOR GARDEN
AREA 2

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

GENERAL IRRIGATION NOTES

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. ALL LANDSCAPING AND LANDSCAPED MATERIALS ESTABLISHED
IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO A DRIVEWAY OR STREET INTERSECTION
SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CHAPTER 30 OF THE CITY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES.

2. SHRUBS LOCATED WITHIN PARKING PLANTERS SHALL BE
MAINTAINED AT NO MORE THAN 3FT IN HEIGHT. TREES WITHIN
THE PLANTERS SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 5FT
FROM THE LOWEST BRANCH TO THE ADJACENT GRADE
ELEVATION.

MAINTENANCE NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE AND ADJACENT
AREAS IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY CONDITION AT ALL TIMES,
DAILY, AND MORE OFTEN IF NECESSARY, INSPECTING AND
REMOVING ALL SCRAP, DEBRIS, AND WASTE MATERIAL.

2. THE CONTACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING PLANT
MATERIAL DURING CONSTRUCTION. ANY PLANT MATERIAL NOT
DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED, WHICH ARE DISTURBED OR
DESTROYED AS A RESULT OF WORK ON THIS CONTRACT SHALL
BE REPLACED IN-KIND AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
REGULARLY SCHEDULED WATER TO ALL EXISTING PLAN
MATERIAL DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL IRRIGATION SYSTEM
IS FULLY OPERATIONAL. ANY PLANT MATERIAL THAT DIES TO
LACK OF WATER OR NEGLECT SHALL BE REPLACED IN-KIND AT
NO COST TO THE OWNER.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL SURFACES AND
LANDSCAPE AREAS DISTURBED BY ANY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY UNDER THIS CONTRACT, INCLUDING ALL NEW
LANDSCAPE AREAS CREATED AS A RESULT OF CONTRACTOR
WORK OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS. RESTORATION SHALL
INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, RESTORATION OF
IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO EXISTING PLANTS, PAVEMENTS,
STRUCTURE, FINISH GRADING AND ROCK GROUND COVER OR
TURF SURFACES TO MATCH ADJACENT UNDISTURBED
LANDSCAPE AREAS. LIMIT OF RESTORATION SHALL BE
DETERMINED BY THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR EXTENT OF
WORK AREA NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE REQUIRED
RESTORATIONS.

EXISTING LANDSCAPE NOTES

*Trees and shrub count made up in other areas due to lack of planting space.

VICINITY MAP
CITY OF CHANDLER

N.T.S

E CHANDLER BLVD.

S 
M

CQ
U

EE
N

 R
D

N
 A

RI
ZO

N
A 

AV
E

E PECOS RD

NORTH

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



T

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

7 STORY MIXED USE WITH RETAIL (M) AND

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS

(R-2) WITH THREE LEVELS OF CONCRETE

PARKING GARAGE (S-2)

E CHANDLER BLVD

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

E BUFFALO ST

BI
KE

PA
R

KI
N

G

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

7 STORY MIXED USE WITH RETAIL (M) AND

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS

(R-2) WITH THREE LEVELS OF CONCRETE

PARKING GARAGE (S-2)

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

PC 15 PISTACIA CHINENSIS / CHINESE PISTACHE 24" BOX 2" CAL MIN 25`-35` 25`-35`

PX 2 PROSOPIS X 'LESLIE ROY' / LESLIE ROY MESQUITE 48" BOX 2" CAL MIN

SS 7 SOPHORA SECUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 48" BOX 2" CAL MIN

SS2 16 SOPHORA SECUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 24" BOX 2" CAL MIN

UT 2 ULMUS PARVIFOLIA 'TRUE GREEN' / TRUE GREEN LACEBARK ELM 36" BOX 2" CAL MIN 25`-35` 30`-35`

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

EX 11 EXISTING TREE EXISTING

EX2 4 EXISTING PALM TREE EXISTING

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

PD2 13 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SPACING WIDTH HEIGHT

AD 28 AGAVE DESMETIANA / SMOOTH AGAVE 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

AP 12 AGAVE PALMERI / PALMER'S CENTURY PLANT 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

BJ 57 BOUGAINVILLEA X 'LA JOLLA' / LA JOLLA BOUGAINVILLEA 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

HP 126 HESPERALOE PARVIFLORA 'MSWNPERMA' / DESERT DUSK® RED YUCCA 5 GAL 1`-3` 3`-6`

LD 52 LANTANA CAMARA 'DALLAS RED' / DALLAS RED LANTANA 5 GAL 1`-3` 3`-4`

LP 85 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 101 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 92 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

TG 8 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

GROUND COVERS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME TYPE INSTALL RATE WEED FABRIC MFR.

AL 18,628 SF DECOMPOSED GRANITE / MAHOGANY DECORATIVE GRAVEL
1/2" SCREENED, 2" DEPTH MIN.

PLANT SCHEDULE

                                                                9                 DECORATIVE BOULDERS TO BE SURFACE SELECT WHITE TO LIGHT TAN 
50% 24-36", 50% 36-48" DIAMETER

NORTH

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

L 1.1

SHEET L 1.1

SHEET L 1.2

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



T

T

EXISTING
BLOCK WALL

EXISTING
ELECTRICAL
POLE

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT, TYP.

BUILDING
OVERHANG

BENCH,
TYP.

PLANTERS, TYP.

DECORATIVE
CONCRETE,
TYP.

BRICK PAVERS
TO MATCH
EXISTING, TYP.

NEW CONCRETE
BUS STOP PAD

PET WASTE
STATION, TYP.

BENCH TYP.

BOULDERS, TYP.

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE, TYP.

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

7 STORY MIXED USE WITH RETAIL (M) AND

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS

(R-2) WITH THREE LEVELS OF CONCRETE

PARKING GARAGE (S-2)

E CHANDLER BLVD

BI
KE

PA
R

KI
N

G

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

BUILDING SETBACK,
TYP.

DARK GRAYISH-BLUE
STAINED CONCRETE
WITH SCORE LINES TO
FOLLOW RHYTHM OF
THE COLUMNS, TYP.

STREET LIGHT, TYP

SIGN POST FOR
JACK IN THE BOX

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE, TYP.

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

PC 15 PISTACIA CHINENSIS / CHINESE PISTACHE 24" BOX 2" CAL MIN 25`-35` 25`-35`

PX 2 PROSOPIS X 'LESLIE ROY' / LESLIE ROY MESQUITE 48" BOX 2" CAL MIN

SS 7 SOPHORA SECUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 48" BOX 2" CAL MIN

SS2 16 SOPHORA SECUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 24" BOX 2" CAL MIN

UT 2 ULMUS PARVIFOLIA 'TRUE GREEN' / TRUE GREEN LACEBARK ELM 36" BOX 2" CAL MIN 25`-35` 30`-35`

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

EX 11 EXISTING TREE EXISTING

EX2 4 EXISTING PALM TREE EXISTING

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

PD2 13 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SPACING WIDTH HEIGHT

AD 28 AGAVE DESMETIANA / SMOOTH AGAVE 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

AP 12 AGAVE PALMERI / PALMER'S CENTURY PLANT 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

BJ 57 BOUGAINVILLEA X 'LA JOLLA' / LA JOLLA BOUGAINVILLEA 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

HP 126 HESPERALOE PARVIFLORA 'MSWNPERMA' / DESERT DUSK® RED YUCCA 5 GAL 1`-3` 3`-6`

LD 52 LANTANA CAMARA 'DALLAS RED' / DALLAS RED LANTANA 5 GAL 1`-3` 3`-4`

LP 85 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 101 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 92 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

TG 8 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

GROUND COVERS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME TYPE INSTALL RATE WEED FABRIC MFR.

AL 18,628 SF DECOMPOSED GRANITE / MAHOGANY DECORATIVE GRAVEL
1/2" SCREENED, 2" DEPTH MIN.

PLANT SCHEDULE

                                                                9                 DECORATIVE BOULDERS TO BE SURFACE SELECT WHITE TO LIGHT TAN 
50% 24-36", 50% 36-48" DIAMETER

NORTH

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

L 1.2

MATCHLINE SHEET L 1.1

MATCHLINE SHEET L 1.2

SHEET L 1.1

SHEET L 1.2SHEET L 1.2EET L 1.2SH

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



T

EXISTING
BLOCK WALL

EXISTING
ELECTRICAL
POLE

RIDESHARE /
DROP-OFF WHEN
NOT USED FOR
TRASH

PET
WASTE
STATION,
TYP.

,

BOULDERS, TYP.

STANDARD GREY
CONCRETE
BANDING, TYP.

BENCH,
TYP.

PLANTERS, TYP.

DECORATIVE
CONCRETE, TO
MATCH

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE, TYP.

BRICK PAVERS
TO MATCH
EXISTING, TYP.

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

E BUFFALO ST

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

7 STORY MIXED USE WITH RETAIL (M) AND

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS

(R-2) WITH THREE LEVELS OF CONCRETE

PARKING GARAGE (S-2)

STANDARD GREY
CONCRETE
BANDING, TYP.

BUILDING SETBACK,
TYP.

BENCH,
TYP.

TRASH,
TYP.

SITE DISTANCE
TRIANGLE, TYP.

DARK GRAYISH-BLUE
STAINED CONCRETE
WITH SCORE LINES TO
FOLLOW RHYTHM OF
THE COLUMNS, TYP.

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

PC 15 PISTACIA CHINENSIS / CHINESE PISTACHE 24" BOX 2" CAL MIN 25`-35` 25`-35`

PX 2 PROSOPIS X 'LESLIE ROY' / LESLIE ROY MESQUITE 48" BOX 2" CAL MIN

SS 7 SOPHORA SECUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 48" BOX 2" CAL MIN

SS2 16 SOPHORA SECUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 24" BOX 2" CAL MIN

UT 2 ULMUS PARVIFOLIA 'TRUE GREEN' / TRUE GREEN LACEBARK ELM 36" BOX 2" CAL MIN 25`-35` 30`-35`

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

EX 11 EXISTING TREE EXISTING

EX2 4 EXISTING PALM TREE EXISTING

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SIZE/CAL. WIDTH HEIGHT

PD2 13 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE SPACING WIDTH HEIGHT

AD 28 AGAVE DESMETIANA / SMOOTH AGAVE 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

AP 12 AGAVE PALMERI / PALMER'S CENTURY PLANT 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

BJ 57 BOUGAINVILLEA X 'LA JOLLA' / LA JOLLA BOUGAINVILLEA 5 GAL 4`-5` 4`-5`

HP 126 HESPERALOE PARVIFLORA 'MSWNPERMA' / DESERT DUSK® RED YUCCA 5 GAL 1`-3` 3`-6`

LD 52 LANTANA CAMARA 'DALLAS RED' / DALLAS RED LANTANA 5 GAL 1`-3` 3`-4`

LP 85 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 101 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 92 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

TG 8 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

GROUND COVERS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME TYPE INSTALL RATE WEED FABRIC MFR.

AL 18,628 SF DECOMPOSED GRANITE / MAHOGANY DECORATIVE GRAVEL
1/2" SCREENED, 2" DEPTH MIN.

PLANT SCHEDULE

                                                                9                 DECORATIVE BOULDERS TO BE SURFACE SELECT WHITE TO LIGHT TAN 
50% 24-36", 50% 36-48" DIAMETER

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

L 1.3

NORTH

MATCHLINE SHEET L 1.1

MATCHLINE SHEET L 1.2

SHEET L 1.1

SHEET L 1.2

T

1.11 1SHEET L 1.EET L 1

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

L 1.4

SCALE:  N.T.S.
TREE PLANTING AND STAKING TREE STAKING - MULTI-TRUNK

SCALE:  N.T.S.

SHRUB / GROUND COVER PLANTING

SCALE:  N.T.S.

NOTES:
1. DO NOT CREATE A BASIN AT BASE OF AGAVE.  SLOPE BACKFILL AWAY FROM STEM.
2. SET STEM SUCCULENT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL MATCHES ADJACENT GRADE.
3. THIS DETAIL APPLIES TO NURSERY GROWN AND SALVAGE STOCK OF THE GENERA AGAVE, ALOE,

DASYLIRION, HESPERALOE, NOLINA AND YUCCA.

NATIVE SOIL OR CLEAN SAND BACKFILL, AS
SPECIFIED. DO NOT INCLUDE MULCH. THOROUGHLY
INCORPORATE 0.25 LBS. OF SOIL SULFUR INTO
BACKFILL. WATER SETTLE AND TAMP SOIL BELOW
ROOT BALL.

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

MULCH PER PLANS
1" MAXIMUM OVER ROOTBALL

SCALE:  N.T.S.

SCALE:  N.T.S.

1 4

63

2

TREE PLANTING ON SLOPESHRUB / GROUNDCOVER PLANTING ON SLOPE

STEM SUCCULENT PLANTING
SCALE:  N.T.S.5

1. COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 80% AND APPLY A PREEMERGENT HERBICIDE TO THE SOIL BEFORE PLACING
GRANITE AT REQUIRED DEPTH. RAKE SMOOTH, WET TO ENTIRE DEPTH, ROLL WITH A 150 LB ROLLER, THEN
LIGHTLY SCARIFY SURFACE WITH A LEAF RAKE. KEEP TOP OF GRANITE 1" BELOW ADJACENT WALKS, CURBS,
OR OTHER HARD SURFACES.

2. APPLY SECOND APPLICATION OF PREEMERGENT HERBICIDE AFTER INSTALLATION OF GRANITE

NOTE

FINISHED GRADE
SLOPE

ROOT
BALL

DECOMPOSED GRANITE INSTALLATION

SUBGRADE

FINISHED GRADE

DECOMPOSED GRANITE, DEPTH, SIZE
AND COLOR PER PLANS

SIDEWALK, CURB, OR EDGING

BACKFILL AND FERTILIZER NOTES

AMENDED PLANTING BACKFILL MIX

MIX SHALL CONSIST OF: 1/2 PART 'NATIVE' SITE SOIL (NO CALICHE IN BACKFILL) & 1/2 PART MULCH (*HUMUS)
*NATURAL FERTILE, FRIABLE SOIL THOROUGHLY MIXED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING PIT. REMOVE ALL INORGANIC
MATERIAL GREATER THAN 1" IN SIZE. SOIL BACKFILLING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN 6" LIFTS. EACH LIFT
SHALL BE WATER SETTLED WITHOUT POOLING.

SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER TABLETS

FERTILIZER TABLETS SHALL BE AGRIFORM OR EQUAL (21 GRAM 20-10-5) SLOW RELEASE. TABLETS SHALL BE
PLACED AT 1/2 THE DEPTH OF THE ROOTBALL AT THE FOLLOWING RATES.

1 TABLET PER 1-GALLON CONTAINER
2 TABLETS PER 5-GALLON CONTAINER
3 TABLETS PER 15-GALLON CONTAINER
4 TABLETS PER 24" BOX

AND AT A RATE OF 1 TABLET PER EACH ADDITIONAL 6" BOX SIZE. WHEN MULTIPLE QUANTITIES OF TABLETS
ARE REQUIRED, THEY SHALL BE EQUALLY SPACED AT THE SPECIFIED DEPTH.

PREPARED SOIL BACKFILL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS

TOP OF ROOTBALL TO MATCH FINISH GRADE OF
SURFACE MULCH

14 GAUGE, ANNEALED STEEL GUY WIRE INSIDE 1/2" I.D. BLACK
RUBBER HOSE AND TWISTED CLOSED AT ENDS

8' x 2" TREATED LODGE POLE PINE TREE STAKES,
TWO (2) PER TREE; AVOID PENETRATING ROOT BALL

MULCH PER PLANS
1" MAXIMUM OVER ROOTBALL

3/4" Ø VINYL OR 2-PLY FABRIC BEARING RUBBER HOSE.  8" MIN.
Ø LOOP AROUND TRUNK.
14 GAUGE, ANNEALED STEEL GUY WIRE.  STAPLE ENDS TO
INSIDE OF TREE STAKE.  ADJUST TENSION BY TURNING WIRE
PAIRS FROM THE MIDDLE

ROOT
BALL

CREATE TREE WELL AROUND BASE OF TREE AT DRIPLINE

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

FINISHED GRADE

TREE STAKE, TYP.
ENDS OF WIRE ON INSIDE OF STAKE

TREE TRUNK

ROOT
BALL

TOP OF ROOTBALL TO MATCH FINISHED GRADE OF
SURFACE MULCH
PREPARED SOIL BACKFILL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

3/4" Ø VINYL OR 2-PLY FABRIC BEARING
RUBBER HOSE.  8" Ø LOOP AROUND EACH
MAJOR TRUNK.

14 GAUGE, ANNEALED STEEL GUY WIRE.
STAPLE ENDS TO INSIDE OF TREE STAKE.
ADJUST TENSION BY TURNING WIRE PAIRS
FROM THE MIDDLE. ALL MAJOR STEMS
SHOULD BE WIRED TOGETHER.
8' X 2" TREATED LODGE POLE PINE TREE
STAKES, TWO (2) PER TREE; AVOID
PENETRATING ROOT BALL
MULCH PER PLANS
1" MAXIMUM OVER ROOTBALL

CREATE TREE WELL AROUND BASE OF
TREE AT DRIPLINE

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

FINISHED GRADE

TREE STAKE,
TYP.

PLAN VIEW

TREE TRUNK

PREPARED SOIL BACKFILL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS

CONTAINER GROWN SHRUB / GROUNDCOVER PLANT,
SIZE AS NOTED ON PLANS

MULCH PER PLANS
1" MAXIMUM OVER ROOTBALL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL MATCH ADJACENT GRADE

NOTE: IN HARD SOIL CONDITIONS, CREATE 'CHIMNEYS' (MIN. 3
[EVENLY SPACED, NOT DIRECTLY BENEATH ROOTBALL] @ 18"
DEEP) TO PROMOTE DRAINAGE

PLAN VIEW

FINISH GRADE

NOTE: IN HARD SOIL CONDITIONS, OVER-EXCAVATE PLANT PIT
AND PLACE ROOTBALL ON 8" OF PREPARED BACKFILL.
CREATE 'CHIMNEYS' (MIN. 2 [EVENLY SPACED, NOT DIRECTLY
BENEATH ROOTBALL] @ 6" DEEP) TO PROMOTE DRAINAGE

NOTE: REMOVE BURLAP, WIRE AND STRAPS (ANYTHING THAT
COULD GIRDLE TREE OR RESTRICT ROOT GROWTH) NOTE: REMOVE BURLAP, WIRE AND STRAPS (ANYTHING THAT

COULD GIRDLE TREE OR RESTRICT ROOT GROWTH)

ROOT
BALL

14 GAUGE, ANNEALED STEEL GUY WIRE
INSIDE 1/2" I.D. BLACK RUBBER HOSE AND
TWISTED CLOSED AT ENDS

FERTILIZER TABLETS PER SPECIFICATIONS

FERTILIZER TABLETS PER SPECIFICATIONS

FERTILIZER TABLETS PER SPECIFICATIONS

3/4" Ø VINYL OR 2-PLY FABRIC BEARING RUBBER HOSE.  8" MIN.
Ø LOOP AROUND TRUNK.

ROOT
BALL PREPARE PLANTING SOIL AS SPECIFIED

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

EXISTING OR PROPOSED SLOPE

CUT BACK EXISTING SLOPE TO
PROVIDE FLAT SURFACE FOR
PLANTING (DO NOT EXCEED 2:1
SLOPE)

MULCH PER PLANS
1" MAXIMUM OVER ROOTBALL

PLANT AND STAKE TREE AS DETAILED

3" HIGH SOIL
BERM TO HOLD
WATER

ROOT
BALL PREPARE PLANTING SOIL AS SPECIFIED

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

MULCH PER PLANS
1" MAXIMUM OVER ROOTBALL

EXISTING OR PROPOSED SLOPE

CUT BACK EXISTING SLOPE TO PROVIDE FLAT SURFACE FOR
PLANTING (DO NOT EXCEED 2:1 SLOPE)

PLANT SHRUB AS DETAILED

SCALE:  N.T.S.8

SCALE:  N.T.S.7

SUBGRADE

CONCRETE EDGING, CLASS B CONCRETE W/
EXPANSION JOINTS AT 30' O.C., CONTROL JOINTS
AT 10' O.C.; BROOM FINISH, 1/2" TOOLED RADIUS;
COLOR PER PLANS

TURF

COMPACT ADJACENT
SUBGRADE MIN. 95%

MULCH PER PLANS

#4 REBAR CONT

CONCRETE CURB EDGING
SCALE:  N.T.S.9

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



SPA

LAP LANE

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE

POOLPOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP. DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.

LAP LANEAP LAN

POOLOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.RATIVE PAVING

SPAPA

POOLOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.RATIVE PAVING

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

CH 13 CHAMAEROPS HUMILIS / MEDITERRANEAN FAN PALM B & B 6`-10` 6`-10`

PD2 2 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

PR 6 PHOENIX ROEBELENII / PYGMY DATE PALM B & B 4`-6` 4`-6`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

FP 30 FICUS PUMILA / CREEPING FIG 3 GAL 10`-15` 6"-12"

LP 16 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 75 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 87 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

MR 6 MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS / DEER GRASS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3-6`

SV 18 SIMMONDSIA CHINENSIS 'VISTA' / JOJOBA 3 GAL 2`-4` 2`-4`

TG 4 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

WA 20 WEDELIA TRILOBATA / CREEPING OXEYE 3 GAL 4`-5` 6"-8"

PLANT SCHEDULE

AMENITY
4,800 SF

ROOF TOP
ARTIFICIAL TURF:

838 SF

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

NORTH

L 2.1

AMENITYAM
4,800 SF00 SF

F TOPROOF
AL TURF:ARTIFICIA
 SF838

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



AMENITY
4,800 SF C

LU
B 

H
O

U
SE

ROOF TOP
ARTIFICIAL TURF:

838 SF

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

CH 13 CHAMAEROPS HUMILIS / MEDITERRANEAN FAN PALM B & B 6`-10` 6`-10`

PD2 2 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

PR 6 PHOENIX ROEBELENII / PYGMY DATE PALM B & B 4`-6` 4`-6`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

FP 30 FICUS PUMILA / CREEPING FIG 3 GAL 10`-15` 6"-12"

LP 16 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 75 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 87 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

MR 6 MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS / DEER GRASS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3-6`

SV 18 SIMMONDSIA CHINENSIS 'VISTA' / JOJOBA 3 GAL 2`-4` 2`-4`

TG 4 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

WA 20 WEDELIA TRILOBATA / CREEPING OXEYE 3 GAL 4`-5` 6"-8"

PLANT SCHEDULE

AMENITY
4,800 SF

SPA

LAP LANE

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE

POOLPOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP. DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.

ROOF TOP
ARTIFICIAL TURF:

838 SF

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

 B
E

LO
W

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
N

 W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

 S
T 

B
E

LO
W

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

E BUFFALO ST BELOW

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

L 2.2

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

NORTH

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
N

 W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

 S
T 

B
E

LO
W

IN
G

TO
N

 S
T 

B
E

LO
W

E BUFFALO ST BELOWFALO ST BELOW

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

 B
E

LO
W

E
B

E
LO

W

AMENITYAM
4,800 SF00 SF

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE
U

B 
H

O
ULAP LANEAP LAN

POOLOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.RATIVE PAVING

SPASPA

P

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.RATIVE PAV

OOLOL

NG TYP

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

CH 13 CHAMAEROPS HUMILIS / MEDITERRANEAN FAN PALM B & B 6`-10` 6`-10`

PD2 2 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

PR 6 PHOENIX ROEBELENII / PYGMY DATE PALM B & B 4`-6` 4`-6`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

FP 30 FICUS PUMILA / CREEPING FIG 3 GAL 10`-15` 6"-12"

LP 16 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 75 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 87 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

MR 6 MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS / DEER GRASS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3-6`

SV 18 SIMMONDSIA CHINENSIS 'VISTA' / JOJOBA 3 GAL 2`-4` 2`-4`

TG 4 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

WA 20 WEDELIA TRILOBATA / CREEPING OXEYE 3 GAL 4`-5` 6"-8"

PLANT SCHEDULE

AMENITY
4,800 SF

SPA

LAP LANE

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE

POOLPOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP. DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.

ROOF TOP
ARTIFICIAL TURF:

838 SF

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

 B
E

LO
W

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
N

 W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

 S
T 

B
E

LO
W

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

E BUFFALO ST BELOW

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

NORTH

L 2.3

MATCHLINE SHEET L 2.3

MATCHLINE SHEET L 2.4

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

F TOPROOF
AL TURF:ARTIFICIA
 SF838

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

AMENITYAM
4,800 SF00 SF

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE
U

B 
H

O
U

C
LU

B 
H

O
U

SE
U

B 
H

O
U

NG TYP

LAP LANEAP LAN

POOLOOL

DECORATIVE PAVING TYP.RATIVE PAVINGE PAVING TYP.PAV

RO

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOWDLER BLVD BELOW

W

OOLOL

SPASPA

P

DECORATIVE PRATIVE 

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOWLER BLVD BELOW

E BUFFALO ST BELOWFALO ST BELOW

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

 B
E

LO
W

E
B

E
LO

W

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

WWW

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

 B
E

LO
W

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

E BUFFALO ST BELOW

PALM TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

CH 13 CHAMAEROPS HUMILIS / MEDITERRANEAN FAN PALM B & B 6`-10` 6`-10`

PD2 2 PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA / DATE PALM B & B 20`-40` 20`-40`

PR 6 PHOENIX ROEBELENII / PYGMY DATE PALM B & B 4`-6` 4`-6`

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT. SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT

FP 30 FICUS PUMILA / CREEPING FIG 3 GAL 10`-15` 6"-12"

LP 16 LANTANA MONTEVIDENSIS / PURPLE TRAILING LANTANA 5 GAL 3`-5` 12"-18"

LZ 75 LEUCOPHYLLUM ZYGOPHYLLUM 'CIMARRON' / CIMARRON BLUE RANGER 5 GAL 1`-3` 1`-3`

ML 87 MUHLENBERGIA CAPILLARIS 'LENCA' / REGAL MIST® PINK MUHLY GRASS 5 GAL 2`-3` 3`-6`

MR 6 MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS / DEER GRASS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3-6`

SV 18 SIMMONDSIA CHINENSIS 'VISTA' / JOJOBA 3 GAL 2`-4` 2`-4`

TG 4 TECOMA STANS STANS 'GOLD STAR' / GOLD STAR YELLOW BELLS 3 GAL 3`-6` 3`-6`

WA 20 WEDELIA TRILOBATA / CREEPING OXEYE 3 GAL 4`-5` 6"-8"

PLANT SCHEDULE

AMENITY
4,800 SF

ROOF TOP
ARTIFICIAL TURF:

838 SF

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

N
 A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

 B
E

LO
W

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
N

 W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

 S
T 

B
E

LO
W

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOW

E BUFFALO ST BELOW

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

L 2.4

MATCHLINE SHEET L 2.3

MATCHLINE SHEET L 2.4

1 11/22/22 PAD SUBMITTAL
2 02/02/23 100% SD

03.07.2023

JOB NO

DATE

 21037

APPROVALS

SL

JP

JM

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT ARCH

1 E CHANDLER BLVD

NO DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE CHANDLER

3 03/09/23 50% DD

NORTH

AMENITYAM
4,800 SF00 SF

F TOPROOF
AL TURF:ARTIFICIA
 SF838

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

N
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T 
B

E
LO

W

E CHANDLER BLVD BELOWDE CHANDLER BLVD BELOWDLER BLVD BELOW E CHANDLER BLVD BELOWLER BLVD BELOW

03/13/23 PAD RESUBMITTAL



1

Lauren Schumann

From: Chris Sterbenz <sterbz@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Lauren Schumann
Subject: Re: One Chandler

Hi Lauren, 
 
Thank you for sharing the latest renderings.  My opposition remains based on the enormity of this structure 
and the illogicality of erecting it around a single-story fast food restaurant.  I do not consider the proposal to 
be an appealing improvement to the subject area, let alone an eye-warming gateway into or out of Downtown 
Chandler.  Additionally, I am fairly certain that in this proposed state, the 7-story structure would far surpass 
the height of any other properties in the vicinity, including office buildings, hotels, and high-density residential 
units.  What are the reasons for the proposal needing to include so many mixed uses all in one, and in such 
mass quantity?  I posed this question to the developer at the first Neighborhood Meeting in February and was 
not given a straight-forward answer. 
 
 
I will unfortunately be out of town for the next two meetings, but you may use this response as the basis of 
my opposition. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chris 
 

From: Lauren Schumann <Lauren.Schumann@chandleraz.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:43 PM 
To: Chris Sterbenz <sterbz@hotmail.com> 
Subject: RE: One Chandler  
  
Good Afternoon Chris,  
  
Thank you for taking my call today and making me aware of your concerns/opposition to the One 
Chandler request. Attached is the revised renderings. The staff memo will be available by end of day 
Friday July 14th under the Planning & Zoning Commission agenda.  
  
Any letter you provide, I can attach your opposition to the staff memo for the Planning & Zoning 
Commission and City Council. 
  
If you have additional questions or concerns, do not hesitate to ask.  
  
Lauren Schumann  
Principal Planner, City of Chandler’s Planning Division  
215 E. Buffalo St.  
Chandler, AZ 85225  



2

(480) 782-3156    
  
From: Chris Sterbenz <sterbz@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 3:03 PM 
To: Lauren Schumann <Lauren.Schumann@chandleraz.gov> 
Subject: One Chandler 
  
Lauren, 
  
I am a resident at 123 N Washington St.  I cannot view the renderings for this latest revamped proposal 
(website continues to crash), but needless to say, to see that the modified request is to build a structure that's 
100'+ in height is beyond laughable and a complete slap in the face to the numerous residents that attended 
the last "Neighborhood Meeting" and voiced their utmost displeasure about the concept of building a 7 story 
structure (which presumably, would be well less than 100' in height).  This note may very well fall on deaf ears, 
but I just don't understand the purpose of neighborhood meetings when builders take absolutely zero 
consideration of impacted local residents' feedback.  It's as if that step is nothing but checking a box. 
  
Chris Sterbenz 
Unit #37 
(480) 580-0581 
  
  

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or 
attachments. 

  
  
NOTICE: This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. ss 2510-
2521, is confidential and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please delete if received in 
error and notify sender. Thank you kindly.  
 
 

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or 
attachments. 

 
  
 



ITEM  3 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 23-032
       

Date: 07/19/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Benjamin Cereceres, Planner
Subject: PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A
Request: Preliminary Development Plan approval to modify an existing drive-thru

restaurant, including adding a drive-thru lane and a shade canopy that
encroaches into the northern building setbacks.

Location: 2900 E. Gemann Road, at the southwest corner of Gilbert Road and Santan
202 Freeway.

Applicant:Brandi Loper, 4G Development & Consulting, Inc.

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A for the modification of an
existing drive-thru restaurant, including adding a drive-thru lane and a shade
canopy that encroaches into the northern building setbacks, subject to the
conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for commercial
Existing zoning/preliminary development plan approved in 2003 permits a
restaurant with a drive-thru
Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) required to grant waivers from setbacks
to allow for the encroachment of a drive-thru lane with a shade canopy

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North Santan 202 Freeway South PAD for
commercial

East Across Gilbert Road: Commercial
Center (Town of Gilbert) West PAD for

commercial

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
  Restaurant with Drive-Thru
Existing Building Square-Footage 4,260 Sq.Ft.
Proposed Building Square-Footage 4,731 Sq.Ft.
Existing Required North Side Yard Setback 50' 
Proposed North Side Yard Setback 16.4' (To proposed shade canopy)

Review and Recommendation:
The existing restaurant with drive-thru was permitted and developed under the
original zoning case and PDP, but the case did not allow for waivers to the
required setbacks. The proposal can be processed through a Preliminary
Development Plan.

The site is located within Crossroads Town Center shopping center. The existing
restaurant with drive-thru was built in 2005. Due to the restaurant's high demand,
a second drive-thru lane is being proposed with two shade canopies being
requested, one will be located on the east side of the restaurant and will meet the
required 50' setback along Gilbert Road and the second shade canopy being
proposed on the north side adjacent to the Santan 202 Freeway and is requesting
a reduced setback of approximately 16' rather than maintaining the required 50'
setback. Both the existing and proposed drive-thru lanes meet City Code
drive-thru stacking distance requirements.  In addition, a building expansion is
being added to the back of house to provide additional employee work area. 

The proposed expansion and drive-thru shade canopies design is consistent with
the existing restaurant and surrounding development by using colors and materials
such as stone veneer, brick wainscoting, and gooseneck lighting. Staff finds that
the requested setback waiver is justified given that there is an approximately 90
foot landscape tract on ADOT's property separating the subject site from the east
bound off ramp to Gilbert Road.  Additionally, a second drive-thru lane will help
alleviate traffic congestion that has been an issue at this corner as
both Chik-fil-A and In-N-Out Burger, which are next to each other, share a single
driveway access point from the rest of the center.    For these reasons, staff finds



the proposal to be consistent with the goals of the General Plan and recommends
Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval subject to conditions. 
 

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood notice was mailed out to property owners within 600' and
posted on social media via NextDoor in lieu of holding a neighborhood
meeting due to the lack of residents within close proximity.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan, subject to the
following conditions: 

Development of the site shall be in substantial conformance with the
conceptual exhibits entitled "Conceptual Exhibits".
 

1.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.
 

2.

The landscaping in all open-spaces shall be maintained by the property
owner or property owners' association, and shall be maintained at a level
consistent with or better than the time of planting.
 

3.

 Landscaping plans including for open spaces, right-of-way, and street
median and perimeter walls shall be approved by the Planning Administrator.
 

4.

Preliminary Development Plan approval does not constitute Final
Development Plan approval, compliance with the details required by all
applicable codes and conditions of the City of Chandler and this Preliminary
Development Plan shall apply. 

5.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative 
Conceptual Exhibits 



S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

E GERMANN RD

E SANTAN - SR202L FW

E WILLIS RD

S S
TE

AR
MAN

 DR

E WILDHORSE PL

E WESSON DR

E GERMANN RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Project Details
2900 E. Germann Rd.
Request Preliminary Development Plan to
expand existing drive-thru restaurant

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A ´

^

Santan/202 Fwy. AG-1

PAD

PAD
Rancho del

Ray

PAD

PAD

Town
of

Gilbert

PAD

Germann Rd.



S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

E GERMANN RD

E SANTAN - SR202L FW

E WILLIS RD

S S
TE

AR
MAN

 DR

E WILDHORSE PL

E WESSON DR

E GERMANN RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Project Details
2900 E. Germann Rd.
Request Preliminary Development Plan to
expand existing drive-thru restaurant

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A ´

^

Santan/202 Fwy. AG-1

PAD

PAD
Rancho del

Ray

PAD

PAD

Town
of

Gilbert

PAD

Germann Rd.



 

 
 

Proposed Remodel of a Chick-fil-A Drive-Thru Restaurant 
2900 E Germann Rd, Chandler, AZ 

Project Narrative 

June 8, 2022 

 
Thank you for considering this proposal for a remodel of the existing Chick-fil-A restaurant located at 2900 

E Germann Rd, Chandler, AZ. 

This application is being submitted by 4G Development & Consulting on behalf of Chick-fil-A Inc. and 

pertains to 1.11 acres of commercial property (APN: 303-30-966). The property is zoned PAD. The proposed 

remodel will consist of an addition of an additional drive-thru lane, removal of existing parking stalls, two drive-

thru canopies and an addition to existing building.  

The proposed addition of a drive-thru lane will increase from one lane to two lanes to allow more efficient 

stacking. This addition will require the removal of (4) existing parking stalls. With the addition of the extra drive-

thru lane we are also proposing adding (2) canopy structures to provide shading for both employees & patrons. We 

are also proposing an addition to the existing building to increase the size of the kitchen area. The existing building 

square footage is 4,459. The addition proposed will be an extra 420 square feet for a new building square footage of 

4,969.  

We believe the remodel of this existing Chick-fil-A restaurant will be an asset to the City of Chandler and 

will be well received by new & existing patrons & staff. Thank you for your review. 



PLH22-0032 Crossroad Chick-Fil-A 

Conceptual Exhibits 

 

 



PIV

CO
S

CO
S

CO
S

JB

JBW
W

JB

JB JB
EM EM

JB

SD

PIV

SS
CO

S
CO

S

JB

JBW
W

JB

JB JB
EM EM

JB

G
G

S 
GI

LB
ER

T 
RD

PR
IV

AT
E 

RO
AD

3

14

12

12

2

EXISTING 4,260 SQ FT
PROPOSED 4,731 SQ ST

XFRM TTV

G

2.00'
5.50'

2.00'

R3.75'

24.00' 8.00' PUBLIC UTILITY ESMT

25.00' L.S. SETBACK

25.00' L.S. SETBACK

50.00' BUILDING
SETBACK

50.00' BUILDING
SETBACK

1A

2A

2B

3A

3A

3B
3B

2C

4

55

6 6

7

7

9

10

EX FLAG POLE
(TO REMAIN)

12

13

EX FIRE HYDRANT
(TO REMAIN)

EX SCREEN WALL

14

15

16

4

1B

1B

8

17

2.27'

16.42'

43.77'

8.98'

R53.00

R15.00

R3.00

R18.00

R3.00

14.00' 14.00'

14.00'

14.00'

14.00'

14.00'

20.00' L.S. SETBACK 19.43

11

18

R25.00

R39.00

11.64'

33.82' 58.67'

1B

12
0'

80.00

12.00

19

19

6/
23

/2
02

3 
10

:4
4 

AM

CONSULTANT PROJECT #

PRINTED FOR

DATE

SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

KEADRAWN BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S

REVISION SCHEDULE

A

 01693

1234

B

C

D

E

A

B

C

D

E

1234

FSR#

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
29

00
 E

 G
ER

M
A

N
N

 R
D

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
, A

Z 
85

28
6

Fi
le

 P
at

h:
 Q

:\D
EN

\P
ro

jec
ts\

11
60

-0
1 

CF
A 

Cr
os

sr
oa

ds
 1

69
3\

CA
D\

Pl
an

nin
g\

11
60

 C
1.

0 
- S

IT
E 

PL
AN

.d
wg

 L
as

t S
av

ed
 B

y:
LV

OG
T

00
-L

S-
00

00
-A

10
1-

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

Chick-fil-A
5200 Buffington Road

Atlanta, Georgia  30349-
2998

65121160

BUILDING TYPE / SIZE:
RELEASE:

PLANNING REVIEW

P13 LE LRG
21.08

MERRICKR

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

C1.0

SITE PLAN

1" =  20'  HOR.

20' 10' 20' 40'0

N

NOTES:

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FLOWLINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. REFER TO ARCHITECTURE PLANS FOR CANOPY INFORMATION.
3. REFER TO SIGNAGE PACKAGE FOR ALL SITE AND CHICK-FIL-A SIGN DETAILS.
4. ALL CURB ALONG CONCRETE DRIVE THROUGH TO BE MONOLITHICALLY POURED WITH

DRIVE THROUGH.
5. STRIPING ON ASPHALT TO BE WHITE PAINT AND STRIPING ON CONCRETE TO BE

YELLOW PAINT.

SITE PLAN DESIGN NOTES & KEY PLAN
PAVEMENT MARKINGS - 1

DIRECTIONAL ARROW - MERGE

DRIVE-THRU

PAVEMENT MARKINGS - 2

STOP BAR

DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE

STOP SIGN

PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGN

STOP

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB RAMP w/ SHORT FLARED SIDES

DETECTABLE WARNING DEVICE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT DRIVE-THRU LANE

CONCRETE BOLLARD

CROSSWALK MARKINGS

DRIVE-THRU CLEARANCE BAR

RELOCATED SCREEN-WALL, MIN HEIGHT 4 FT.

RELOCATED TRANSFORMER

RELOCATED LIGHT POLE

ORDER POINT CANOPY

OMD DELIVERY CANOPY

BUILDING ADDITION, ±344 SQ.FT. RE: ARCHITECTURE

RELOCATED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

STRIPING - 4" WIDE STRIPES @ 3' O.C.

MENU BOARD/ORDER POINT

YELLOW REFLECTIVE PAINT WITH ANTI-SLIP ADHESIVE.

SCREEN WALL MIN HEIGHT 6'-5"



18x4818x4818x4818x48

5555

TierTierTierTier

18x4818x4818x4818x48

5555

TierTierTierTier

18x3618x3618x3618x36

5555

TierTierTierTier

U
P

S

WH

5555

TierTierTierTier
21x4221x4221x4221x42

5555

TierTierTierTier
21x3621x3621x3621x36

55 55 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

2
1
x
5
4

2
1
x
5
4

2
1
x
5
4

2
1
x
5
4

5555

TierTierTierTier

21x3021x3021x3021x30

11 11 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

3
0
x
6
0

3
0
x
6
0

3
0
x
6
0

3
0
x
6
0

2
2
3
6

2
2
3
6

2
2
3
6

2
2
3
6

2236223622362236

5555

TierTierTierTier

1842184218421842

5555

TierTierTierTier

1842184218421842

55 55 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

2
1
x
3
6

2
1
x
3
6

2
1
x
3
6

2
1
x
3
6

55 55 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

1
8
4
2

1
8
4
2

1
8
4
2

1
8
4
2

2236223622362236

2236223622362236

2236223622362236

4Tier4Tier4Tier4Tier

2436243624362436

5555

TierTierTierTier

21x6021x6021x6021x60

2222

TierTierTierTier

21x5421x5421x5421x54
18x5418x5418x5418x54

5555

TierTierTierTier

2424242424242424

2236223622362236

5555

TierTierTierTier

1830183018301830

3333

TierTierTierTier

2442244224422442

22 22 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

3
0
x
6
0

3
0
x
6
0

3
0
x
6
0

3
0
x
6
0

1
8
x
6
0

1
8
x
6
0

1
8
x
6
0

1
8
x
6
0

22 22 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

3
0
x
3
0

3
0
x
3
0

3
0
x
3
0

3
0
x
3
0

1
8
x
3
0

1
8
x
3
0

1
8
x
3
0

1
8
x
3
0

5555

TierTierTierTier
21x4821x4821x4821x48

55 55 T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

2
1
x
5
4

2
1
x
5
4

2
1
x
5
4

2
1
x
5
4

2222

TierTierTierTier

30x3030x3030x3030x30

18x3018x3018x3018x30

5555

TierTierTierTier

21x4821x4821x4821x48

5555

TierTierTierTier

21x4821x4821x4821x48

2222

TierTierTierTier

30x4230x4230x4230x42

18x4218x4218x4218x42

2222

TierTierTierTier

30x4230x4230x4230x42

18x4218x4218x4218x42

2222

TierTierTierTier

30x6030x6030x6030x60

18x6018x6018x6018x60

5555

TierTierTierTier
21x4221x4221x4221x42

2222

TierTierTierTier

2222

TierTierTierTier

30x4830x4830x4830x4830x4230x4230x4230x42

18x4218x4218x4218x42 18x4818x4818x4818x48

55 55

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

55 55

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

T
ie
r

PLAY AREA

DRIVE-THRU

KITCHEN

WOMEN'S

MEN'S
OFFICE

TEAM

DINING

SERVING

ORDER
ELEC.

BUILDING ADDITION IN GRAY

408 SF 

NORTH

THE CHICK-FIL-A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE REPRESENTS A BRAND COMPLIANT DESIGN SOLUTION.  SITE ADAPT PROFESSIONALS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION OF DESIGN AND COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCES AND CODES.  

1
2
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 4

:0
1
:0

8
 P

M

FLOOR PLAN

12/8/202201693, CROSSROADS TOWNE CENTER, 2900 E. GERMANN RD., CHANDLER, AZ 85286

D
-0

8
2



NEW CONSTRUCTION

PT-103

PT-103

PT-109

PT-112

CMU-1

STN-1

PT-103 PT-103

PT-112 PT-112

PT-112 PT-112

PT-103

PT-112

NEW CONSTRUCTION
PT-103

PT-109PT-112

CMU-1

STN-1

PT-103
PT-103

PT-112PT-112

PT-112
PT-112

NEW ELECTRICAL 

CABINET. PAINT PT-112

THE CHICK-FIL-A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE REPRESENTS A BRAND COMPLIANT DESIGN SOLUTION.  SITE ADAPT PROFESSIONALS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION OF DESIGN AND COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCES AND CODES.  

5
/9

/2
0
2
3
 1

:4
5
:5

3
 P

M

D-071 - COLOR EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

5/9/202301693, CROSSROADS TOWNE CENTER, 2900 E. GERMANN RD., CHANDLER, AZ 85286

D
-0

7
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

DRIVE THRU ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

ENTRY ELEVATION
2



EXTERIOR FINISHES

EC-1

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

COLOR:  DARK BRONZE

PT-113

EXTERIOR PAINT

COLOR:  DARK BRONZE

ST-1

STOREFRONT

COLOR:  DARK BRONZE

FINISH: SEMI-GLOSS

PT-103

PAINT

  SW6102

  PORTABELLO

PT-112

PAINT

  SW6108

  LATTE

PAINT AT EXISTING/NEW STUCCO

STN-1

  EXISTING STONE VENEER

  80%  BUCKS COUNTY SOUTHERN 

LEDGESTONE

  20% BUCKS COUNTY DRESSED 

FIELDSTONE BY CLONE STONE CMU-1

  EXISTING CMU VENEER

  SUPERLITE BLOCK CO

  FOUNDER'S FINISH

  CANYON RED

  

PT-103

PT-103

PT-109

PT-112 PT-112

PT-103

CMU-1

STN-1

36'-2"

PT-112PT-103

PT-109

PT-112

NEW CONSTRUCTION

PT-103PT-103

CMU-1

STN-1

1
1

'-
0

"

PT-109

PT-112

9
'-
6

"

THE CHICK-FIL-A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE REPRESENTS A BRAND COMPLIANT DESIGN SOLUTION.  SITE ADAPT PROFESSIONALS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION OF DESIGN AND COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCES AND CODES.  

5
/9

/2
0
2
3
 1

:4
5
:5

9
 P

M

D-072 - COLOR EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

5/9/202301693, CROSSROADS TOWNE CENTER, 2900 E. GERMANN RD., CHANDLER, AZ 85286

D
-0

7
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION
1

1/8" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION
2



THE CHICK-FIL-A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE REPRESENTS A BRAND COMPLIANT DESIGN SOLUTION.  SITE ADAPT PROFESSIONALS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION OF DESIGN AND COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCES AND CODES.  

5
/9

/2
0
2
3
 1

:4
6
:0

2
 P

M

D-073 - PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

5/9/202301693, CROSSROADS TOWNE CENTER, 2900 E. GERMANN RD., CHANDLER, AZ 85286

D
-0

7
3

DRIVE THRU SIDE

ENTRY SIDE AT REAR ADDITION



2

D-074

3

D-074

MISTING FAN, TYP.

PT-112

PT-103
HEATER, TYP.

PT-112

CMU-1

MENU 

BOARD

PT-103

PT-112

CMU-1

MISTING FAN

MENU BOARD

THE CHICK-FIL-A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE REPRESENTS A BRAND COMPLIANT DESIGN SOLUTION.  SITE ADAPT PROFESSIONALS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION OF DESIGN AND COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCES AND CODES.  

5
/9

/2
0
2
3
 1

:4
6
:0

3
 P

M

D-074 - ORDER POINT CANOPY

5/9/202301693, CROSSROADS TOWNE CENTER, 2900 E. GERMANN RD., CHANDLER, AZ 85286

D
-0

7
4

3/32" = 1'-0"

ORDER POINT CANOPY - FLOOR PLAN
1 1/8" = 1'-0"

ORDER POINT CANOPY-SIDE ELEVATION
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

ORDER POINT CANOPY - ENTRY ELEVATION
3



7'-0"6'-8"

4'-0"

6
'-
5

"

NEW MENU BOARD BEYOND NEW SCREEN WALL

COLORS TO MATCH EXISTINGNEW SCREEN WALL

COLORS TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW SCREEN WALL

COLORS TO MATCH EXISTING
SITE GRADE VARIES AT WALL BASE

THE CHICK-FIL-A DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE REPRESENTS A BRAND COMPLIANT DESIGN SOLUTION.  SITE ADAPT PROFESSIONALS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR APPLICATION OF DESIGN AND COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCES AND CODES.  

5
/9

/2
0
2
3
 1

:4
6
:0

4
 P

M

D-075 - SITE ELEVATION

5/9/202301693, CROSSROADS TOWNE CENTER, 2900 E. GERMANN RD., CHANDLER, AZ 85286

D
-0

7
5

1" = 10'-0"

SCREEN WALL ELEVATION
1



GI
LB

ER
T 

RO
AD

XFRM TTV

2
HP

4
HP

4
HP

1
HP

3
LR

7
HP

9
UA

7
LR

6
AV

6
LR

6
AV

6
LR

6
AV

6
LR

6
AV

3
AL

5
EV

5
AL

4
EV

3
AL

5
PD

12
CG

3
EV 3

SC

3
PF

1
PF

1
PF

18
ML

5
AL

5
LR

5
AL

5
LR

9
ML

5
ML

3
SC

10
ML

3
CG

6
SC

5
ML

3
SC

3
CG

10
ML

5
ML
3

SC

5
LR

3
LR

25
ML

12
AL

7
EV

19
HP

EXISTING TRASH ENCLOSURE

ORDER POINT CANOPY

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT TYP.

PATIO TABLES, CHAIRS
& UMBRELLAS

MAIN PEDESTRIAN
ENTRANCE

OMB CANOPY

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

EXISTING PARKING

EXISTING PARKING

EXISTING TREE TYP.
EXISTING SHRUB TYP.

EXISTING DECOMPOSED
GRANITE 3" DEEP OVER
WEED COVER TYP.

EXISTING FLAG POLE

25' L.S.B.

20' L.S.B.

25' L.S.B.

EXISTING 6' LANDSCAPE WALL

50' BUILDING SETBACK

PROPOSED SCREEN WALL

PROPOSED SCREEN WALL

PROPOSED DECOMPOSED
GRANITE 3" DEEP OVER

WEED COVER TYP.

TREES CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME QTY

DS Dalbergia sissoo Rosewood 4

QH Quercus virginiana 'Heritage' Heritage Southern Live Oak 8

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME QTY

EV Eremophila maculata 'Valentine' Valentine Spotted Emu Bush 3

HP Hesperaloe parviflora Red Yucca 21

LR Leucophyllum langmaniae 'Rio Bravo' Rio Bravo Langman's Sage 31

ML Muhlenbergia capillaris 'Lenca' Regal Mist® Pink Muhly Grass 6

SC Salvia clevelandii Cleveland Sage 37

EXISTING PLANTS

TREES CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

PF Parkinsonia florida Blue Palo Verde 36" BOX 5

PD Phoenix dactylifera Date Palm 48" BOX 5

UA Ulmus parvifolia 'Allee' Allee® Lacebark Elm 24" BOX 9

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

AL Abutilon x hybridum 'Luteus' Yellow Flowering Maple 5 gal. 33

AV Aloe vera Medicinal Aloe 5 gal. 24

CG Caesalpinia gilliesii Yellow Bird of Paradise 5 gal. 18

EV Eremophila maculata 'Valentine' Valentine Spotted Emu Bush 5 gal. 19

HP Hesperaloe parviflora Red Yucca 5 gal. 37

LR Leucophyllum langmaniae 'Rio Bravo' Rio Bravo Langman's Sage 5 gal. 46

ML Muhlenbergia capillaris 'Lenca' Regal Mist® Pink Muhly Grass 5 gal. 87

SC Salvia clevelandii Cleveland Sage 5 gal. 18

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING QTY

DG Dalea greggii Trailing Indigo Bush 1 gal. 18" o.c. 128

LA2 Lantana montevidensis 'Alba' White Trailing Lantana Bulb 18" o.c. 519

PLANT SCHEDULE

5/
12

/2
02

3 
4:

26
 P

M

CONSULTANT PROJECT #

PRINTED FOR

DATE

SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

KEADRAWN BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S

REVISION SCHEDULE

A

 01693

1234

B

C

D

E

A

B

C

D

E

1234

FSR#

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
29

00
 E

 G
ER

M
A

N
N

 R
D

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
, A

Z 
85

28
6

Fi
le

 P
at

h:
 Q

:\D
EN

\P
ro

jec
ts\

11
60

-0
1 

CF
A 

Cr
os

sr
oa

ds
 1

69
3\

CA
D\

Pl
an

nin
g\

11
60

 L
1.

0 
- L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 P
LA

N.
dw

g
 L

as
t S

av
ed

By
: N

IC
.P

ET
ER

S

00
-L

S-
00

00
-A

10
1-

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

Chick-fil-A
5200 Buffington Road

Atlanta, Georgia  30349-
2998

65121160

BUILDING TYPE / SIZE:
RELEASE:

PLANNING REVIEW

P13 LE LRG
21.08

MERRICKR

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

L1.1

SITE PLAN

1" =  20'  HOR.

20' 10' 20' 40'0

N

1. ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING LANDSCAPE AND SITE CLEANUP, MUST BE COMPLETED PRIOR
TO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR ANY BUILDING WITHIN A PHASE.

2. NO OBSTRUCTIONS TO VIEW SHALL BE ERECTED, CONSTRUCTED OR PARKED WITHIN THE SIGHT
VISIBILITY AREA, ALL TREES WITHIN THE LINE OF SIGHT WILL MAINTAIN A CANOPY HEIGHT ABOVE 6’
CURB ELEVATION, ALL SHRUBS IN THIS AREA MAY NOT REACH A MATURE HEIGHT OVER 24”.

3. ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE GUARANTEED FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF SIXTY (60) DAYS FROM THE DATE
OF FINAL APPROVAL BY THE CITY. ANY PLANT MATERIALS, WHICH ARE NOT APPROVED BY THE CITY
PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH THEY ARE INSTALLED, SHALL BE FURTHER
GUARANTEED UNTIL MAY 20 OF THE FOLLOWING CALENDAR YEAR.

4. TREES, SHRUBS, VINES, GROUND COVER AND TURF THAT HAVE TO BE REPLACED UNDER TERMS OF
THE GUARANTEE, SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR AN ADDITIONAL 60 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF
REPLACEMENT.

5. ALL PLANT MATERIALS MUST BE MAINTAINED IN HEALTH AND VIGOR AND BE ALLOWED TO ATTAIN
NATURAL SIZE AND SHAPE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORIGINALLY APPROVED LANDSCAPE PLAN. SEE
SECTION 1902 (6)(H).

6. PARKING LOT TREES MUST HAVE A MINIMUM CLEAR CANOPY DISTANCE OF 5’. SEE SECTION
1903(6)(C)(4).

7. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE GRADED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SURFACES OF ALL NONLIVING
MATERIALS (I.E. DECOMPOSED GRANITE, CRUSHED ROCK, MULCH, ETC.) ARE ONE AND ONE HALF (1 1/2)
INCHES BELOW CONCRETE OR OTHER PAVED SURFACES. SEE SECTION 1903(6)(C)(11), ZONING CODE.

8. TREES MUST BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 5’ FROM SIDEWALKS AND PUBLIC ACCESS-WAYS. SHRUBS
MUST BE, AT MATURITY, 3’ FROM ALL SIDES OF A FIRE HYDRANT, PIV OR FDC. SEE SECTION
1903(6)(J)(1), ZONING CODE.

9. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LANDOWNER OR THE LESSOR IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE ZONING SEE SECTION 1903(6)(H), ZONING CODE.

10. THERE SHALL BE NO OBSTRUCTION OF SITE SIGNAGE BY LANDSCAPE PLANT MATERIAL AND THAT
SUCH MUST BE RELOCATED AND/OR CORRECTED BEFORE THE FIELD INSPECTION WILL ACCEPT/PASS
THE SIGN IN THE FIELD OR ISSUE A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR A PROJECT.

11. ALL TRANSFORMER BOXES, METER PANELS AND ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT, BACKFLOW DEVICES OR ANY
OTHER UTILITY EQUIPMENT NOT ABLE OR REQUIRED TO BE SCREENED BY LANDSCAPE OR WALLS,
SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT BUILDING OR WALL COLOR.

12. ALL WALLS OVER 7’ IN HEIGHT, SITE LIGHTING, SIGNAGE, RAMADAS AND SHADE STRUCTURES REQUIRE
SEPARATE SUBMITTAL AND PERMITS.

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

NJP

PLANTING PLAN

05/12/2023

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID

DAMAGE TO UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE OF THE WORK.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
REPAIRING ANY AND ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, SITE STRUCTURES, ETC., RESULTING FROM
LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION.

2. ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS.
3. ALL PLANTS AND PLANTING AREAS MUST BE MULCHED AS SPECIFIED IN THE DETAILS.
4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS PRIOR TO

PRICING THE WORK. IN CASE OF DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLAN AND PLANT LIST THE PLAN
GOVERNS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETELY MAINTAINING THE WORK (INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO: WATERING,  MULCHING, SPRAYING, FERTILIZING, ETC.) OF ALL PLANTING AREAS AND
LAWNS UNTIL TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK BY THE OWNER.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL WORK FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR BEGINNING AT
THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS PROMPTLY (AS PER
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER.)

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE OR MARK ALL PLANT MATERIAL LOCATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
7. ALL TREES IN LEAF MUST BE ACCLIMATED FOR TWO WEEKS UNDER MIST SYSTEM PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION.
8. ANY MATERIAL WHICH DIES, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK) WILL BE

PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND BE REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR.
9. STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" REPRESENT GENERAL

GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR
PLANT MATERIAL.

10. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GRADE A OR BETTER.

3" DECOMPOSED GRANITE

SETBACK LINE

LEGEND

CANOPY STRUCTURE

CITY OF CHANDLER GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:

PROPERTY LINE



5/
12

/2
02

3 
4:

27
 P

M

CONSULTANT PROJECT #

PRINTED FOR

DATE

SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

KEADRAWN BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S

REVISION SCHEDULE

A

 01693

1234

B

C

D

E

A

B

C

D

E

1234

FSR#

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
29

00
 E

 G
ER

M
A

N
N

 R
D

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
, A

Z 
85

28
6

Fi
le

 P
at

h:
 Q

:\D
EN

\P
ro

jec
ts\

11
60

-0
1 

CF
A 

Cr
os

sr
oa

ds
 1

69
3\

CA
D\

Pl
an

nin
g\

11
60

 L
1.

0 
- L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 P
LA

N.
dw

g
 L

as
t S

av
ed

By
: N

IC
.P

ET
ER

S

00
-L

S-
00

00
-A

10
1-

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

Chick-fil-A
5200 Buffington Road

Atlanta, Georgia  30349-
2998

65121160

BUILDING TYPE / SIZE:
RELEASE:

PLANNING REVIEW

P13 LE LRG
21.08

MERRICKR

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

L1.2

SITE PLAN

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N

NJP

PLANTING DETAILS

01 CONSTRUCTION FENCE
1/4" = 1'-0" ELEVATION

D
R

IP
 L

IN
E

TREE
PROTECTION

ZONE
KEEP OUT

ATTACH SIGN TO POST

TWO (2) STRANDS OF GOLD
ROPE (TYP)

T-BAR POST, MAX. 30'
O.C., AND AT ALL
ANGLE POINTS (TYP)

4'
 m

in
.

GRADE

E
D

G
E

 O
F 

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D
 A

R
E

A

TREE
PROTECTION

ZONE
KEEP OUT

MULTI-TRUNK TREE PLANTING & STAKING

05/12/2023



5/
12

/2
02

3 
4:

27
 P

M

CONSULTANT PROJECT #

PRINTED FOR

DATE

SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

KEADRAWN BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S

REVISION SCHEDULE

A

 01693

1234

B

C

D

E

A

B

C

D

E

1234

FSR#

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
29

00
 E

 G
ER

M
A

N
N

 R
D

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
, A

Z 
85

28
6

Fi
le

 P
at

h:
 Q

:\D
EN

\P
ro

jec
ts\

11
60

-0
1 

CF
A 

Cr
os

sr
oa

ds
 1

69
3\

CA
D\

Pl
an

nin
g\

11
60

 L
1.

0 
- L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 P
LA

N.
dw

g
 L

as
t S

av
ed

By
: N

IC
.P

ET
ER

S

00
-L

S-
00

00
-A

10
1-

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

Chick-fil-A
5200 Buffington Road

Atlanta, Georgia  30349-
2998

65121160

BUILDING TYPE / SIZE:
RELEASE:

PLANNING REVIEW

P13 LE LRG
21.08

MERRICKR

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

L1.3

SITE PLAN

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N

NJP

PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS

05/12/2023



PIV

CO
S

CO
S

CO
S

G

G

JB

JBW
W

JB

JB JB
EM EM

JB

SD

PIV

SS
CO

S
CO

S

G

G

JB

JBW
W

JB

JB JB
EM EM

JB

ME: 48.86'

1.
5%

2.
0%

2.
0%

2.
7%

2.
4%

S 
GI

LB
ER

T 
RD

PR
IV

AT
E 

RO
AD

XFRM TTV

ME: 49.37'

ME: 49.66' ME: 49.37'

ME: 49.27'

ME: 48.69'

ME: 48.72'

ME: 48.74'

FF 49.87'

FF 49.87'
FF 49.87'

FG 49.20' FG 49.37'

FG 48.92'

FG 49.61'
49.11'

48.77'

48.85'

49.19' 49.27' 49.43' 49.23' 49.21' 49.16'

48.99'

48.76'

48.86'

49.85'

FG 49.84'

49.87' 49.79'
49.56'

49.15'

48.55'
48.53'

FG 48.45'

49.04'

ME 48.83'

ME 48.87'

FG 49.61'

FG 49.62'

49.30'

48.70'48.73'

FG 47.70'
FG 47.80'

FG 48.09'

0.8%

0.3%

0.6%

0.6%

FF 49.87'

5/
12

/2
02

3 
1:

01
 P

M

CONSULTANT PROJECT #

PRINTED FOR

DATE

SHEET

SHEET NUMBER

KEADRAWN BY

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S

REVISION SCHEDULE

A

 01693

1234

B

C

D

E

A

B

C

D

E

1234

FSR#

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
29

00
 E

 G
ER

M
A

N
N

 R
D

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
, A

Z 
85

28
6

Fi
le

 P
at

h:
 Q

:\D
EN

\P
ro

jec
ts\

11
60

-0
1 

CF
A 

Cr
os

sr
oa

ds
 1

69
3\

CA
D\

Pl
an

nin
g\

11
60

 C
2.

0 
- G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N.

dw
g

 L
as

t S
av

ed
 B

y:
IR

YP
KE

M
A

00
-L

S-
00

00
-A

10
1-

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

Chick-fil-A
5200 Buffington Road

Atlanta, Georgia  30349-
2998

65121160

BUILDING TYPE / SIZE:
RELEASE:

PLANNING REVIEW

P13 LE LRG
21.08

MERRICKR

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

SI
TE

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

C2.0

GRADING PLAN

1" =  20'  HOR.

20' 10' 20' 40'0

N

LEGEND:

45.61'

2.7%

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED SLOPE ARROW

EXTENTS OF GRADING

ABBREVIATIONS:

FG FINISHED GRADE
FF FINISHED FLOOR
HP HIGH POINT
LP LOW POINT
ME MATCH EXISTING GRADE
TC              TOP OF CURB

SPILL CURB

NOTES:

1. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS DENOTE FLOW LINE UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

2. ELEVATIONS ARE 12XX.XX'



ITEM  4 

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 23-031 
       

Date: 07/19/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Lauren Schumann, Planning Senior Program Manager 
Subject: PLT21-0033 Magnolia
Request: Preliminary Plat approval 
Location: East of the northeast corner of Riggs and Cooper Roads 
Applicant: CVL Consultants 

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Plat PLT21-0033
Magnolia, per Planning staff recommendation.

Background Data:
Magnolia was approved by City Council on March 24, 2022, for a 93-lot
single-family subdivision on approximately 36 acres and included a
preliminary plat
A tract has increased at the northwest side of the property to create a larger
buffer from existing single-family subdivision
The plat creates the lots and tracts, establishes the necessary easements,
and dedicates the required rights-of-way

Purpose:
A new preliminary plat is necessary in order to solve an issue with a significant
difference in grade between the lot located at the northwest corner of the
subdivision and an existing adjoining lot to the west located in the Windermere
Ranch subdivision.  The northwestern lot is approximately two feet higher than the
existing lot to the west and would require a new 8.5-foot high wall (6-foot privacy
wall on 2.5-foot retaining wall) between both lots.  The existing homeowner on the



lot to the west is opposed to Shea Homes replacing the existing 6-foot high wall
on the east side of the property with an 8.5-foot wall.  The proposed solution is to
extend an existing 10-foot wide landscape tract (located immediately south of the
northwestern lot) to the north in between both lots and shortening the width of the
northwestern lot.  This will leave the existing homeowner's eastern wall as-is and
separate it 10 feet from the new lot while also protecting the existing homeowner's
privacy.    

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to the following condition: 

 Approval by the City Engineer and Planning Administrator with regard to the
details of all submittals required by code or condition.

1.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Preliminary Plat 



E RIGGS RD

S C
OO

PE
R 

RD

E AUGUSTA AV

E AMANDA BL

E VIRGO PL

S R
IG

GS
 R

AN
CH

 R
D

E LIBRA PL

E RICO WY

E LEO PL
S O

AK
MO

NT
 D

R

E SCORPIO PL

S HALSTED DR
S V

AL
ER

IE 
DR

E BELLERIVE PL

E SAGITTARIUS PL

E AQUARIUS PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R

E GEMINI PL

S N
AS

H 
WY

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

E TAURUS PL

E VALLEJO ST

E VICTORIA ST

E TORREY PINES PL

E WATERVIEW PL

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R

E CHERRY HILLS PL

S A
MB

ER
 S

T

S S
OH

O 
LN

S J
US

TIN
 D

R

S PINEHURST DR

S D
AN

IE
LS

ON
 W

Y

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

E TORREY PINES LN

S R
OG

ER
 W

Y

S HALSTED CT

S N
AS

H 
CT

E BELLERIVE PL

E AUGUSTA AV

S V
AL

ER
IE 

DR

E BELLERIVE PL

E CHERRY HILLS PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

S N
AS

H 
WY

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

E VIRGO PL

E TAURUS PL

E WATERVIEW PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

E SCORPIO PL

E TORREY PINES PL

E GEMINI PL

E GEMINI PL

E AUGUSTA AV

E LIBRA PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Co
op

er 
Rd

.

Project Details
Zoning Case-PLH21-0050 Magnolia
36.235 Acres (Net)
93 Lot Single Family Subdivision

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLT21-0033 Magnolia (Pre-Plat) Revised ´

^

Riggs Rd.



E RIGGS RD

S C
OO

PE
R 

RD

E AUGUSTA AV

E AMANDA BL

E VIRGO PL

S R
IG

GS
 R

AN
CH

 R
D

E LIBRA PL

E RICO WY

E LEO PL
S O

AK
MO

NT
 D

R

E SCORPIO PL

S HALSTED DR
S V

AL
ER

IE 
DR

E BELLERIVE PL

E SAGITTARIUS PL

E AQUARIUS PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R

E GEMINI PL

S N
AS

H 
WY

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

E TAURUS PL

E VALLEJO ST

E VICTORIA ST

E TORREY PINES PL

E WATERVIEW PL

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R

E CHERRY HILLS PL

S A
MB

ER
 S

T

S S
OH

O 
LN

S J
US

TIN
 D

R

S PINEHURST DR

S D
AN

IE
LS

ON
 W

Y

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

E TORREY PINES LN

S R
OG

ER
 W

Y

S HALSTED CT

S N
AS

H 
CT

E BELLERIVE PL

E AUGUSTA AV

S V
AL

ER
IE 

DR

E BELLERIVE PL

E CHERRY HILLS PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

S N
AS

H 
WY

S E
UC

AL
YP

TU
S 

PL

E VIRGO PL

E TAURUS PL

E WATERVIEW PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

E SCORPIO PL

E TORREY PINES PL

E GEMINI PL

E GEMINI PL

E AUGUSTA AV

E LIBRA PL

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Co
op

er 
Rd

.

Project Details
Zoning Case-PLH21-0050 Magnolia
36.235 Acres (Net)
93 Lot Single Family Subdivision

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLT21-0033 Magnolia (Pre-Plat) Revised ´

^

Riggs Rd.



303-55-520

30
3-

55
-0

99

30
3-

55
-1

01

30
3-

55
-1

00

30
3-

55
-0

98

30
3-

55
-0

97

30
3-

55
-0

96

30
3-

55
-0

95

30
3-

55
-0

93
30

3-
55

-0
25

30
3-

55
-0

24

30
3-

55
-0

23

303-55-022

303-55-021

CIRCLE G AT RIGGS
HOMESTEAD RANCH UNIT 3

MCR: 421-10, 1997 SUB

303-55-092

30
3-

55
-0

26

30
3-

55
-0

27

30
3-

55
-0

28

303-84-263

303-84-264

303-84-265

303-84-266

303-84-267

303-84-268

20

17 14

23

13

29 30 31 32 33 3428

18

19 67

20' EMERGENCY
ACCESS

27

72 71

7473

70

75

22

15

21

16

24

2625 35 36 37 38

48 4546 43 4142444750 4951525354

818283848586

888990919293

7

5 4 3 2

8 9 10 11

66

7978

60

68

7776

69

1

12

6

656463626157 595855 56

S0
0°

07
'1

7"
E 

 1
25

7.
06

'

S00°07'17"E  65.00'

S89°22'07"W  1256.42'

N
00

°0
7'

17
"W

  1
25

7.
50

'

N89°23'20"E  1256.99'

80

87

39

40

RIGGS RD

5'
SSL

10'
SSL

5'
SSL

20' FSL(2)

14' FSL(1)

10'
SSL

5'
SSL

10'
SSL

5'
SSL

8' PUE

R=55 '

SVT

8' PUE 8' PUE

20' RSL(3)

20' FSL(2)

14' FSL(1)

20' FSL(2)

14' FSL(1)

FRONT YARD SETBACKS
1. 20' SETBACK IS MEASURED FROM TO FACE OF GARAGE (FRONT ENTRY)
2. 14' FOR SIDE LOADED GARAGES, PORCHES OR LIVABLE SPACE.

REAR SETBACKS
3. 20' FOR SINGLE-STORY HOMES AND/OR COVERED PATIOS.
4. 20' FOR TWO-STORY HOMES
5. 40' FOR LOTS# 58 - 67.

SIDE SETBACKS
6. 5'/10' ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS AND/OR PROJECTIONS SHALL BE

PERMITTED TO ENCROACH UP TO TWELVE (12) INCHES INTO FRONT AND SIDE
YARD SETBACKS

7. HVAC UNITS AND REFUSE RECEPTACLES WILL BE ALLOWED IN THE SIDE
YARDS, BUT NO CLOSER THAN THREE (3) FEET FROM THE PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND
FSL - FRONT SETBACK LINE
SSL - SIDE SETBACK LINE
RSL - REAR SETBACK LINE
SVT - INDICATES 33'X33' VISIBILITY TRIANGLE EASEMENT

TYPICAL CORNER
LOT DETAIL

N.T.S.

TYPICAL  LOT DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL KNUCKLE
LOT DETAIL

N.T.S.

10'
LANDSCAPE

TRACT

5'
SSL

5'
SSL

20' RSL(3)
20' RSL(3)

SHEET
OF

4550 N. 12th Street . Phoenix, AZ, 85014 . phone  602.264.6831 . fax    602.264.0928 . www.cvlci.com
Civil Engineering . Water Systems . Wastewater Treatment . Land Planning . Energy . Land Survey . Landscape Architecture . Construction Management

CVL CONSULTANTS, INC.
4550 N. 12TH STREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85014
PHONE: (602) 285-4972
EMAIL: ACARAVEO@CVLCI.COM
CONTACT: ALEX CARAVEO

CVL DESIGN TEAM
MR. SPENCER TAM
10118 EAST WATERFORD WAY
CHANDLER, AZ  85248
PHONE: (415) 602-6500
EMAIL:
TAMWESTERN@HOTMAIL.COM
CONTACT: SPENCER TAM

OWNER / DEVELOPER

N
:\0

1\
03

58
30

1\
C

AD
D

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y\

PB
.P

R
E-

PL
AT

.d
w

g

CHANDLER, AZ
A PORTION OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2S, RANGE

5E OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

DATE: 6/27/2023

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

MAGNOLIA

06

6/27/23

VICINITY MAP
(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SITE

© 2023 Coe & Van Loo Consultants, Inc.  All rights reserved to reproduction in any format

LEGEND
PROPOSED LOTS

PROPOSED ROW

PROPOSED CENTER LINE

(S.V.T.) 30' X 30' SIGHT VISIBILITY
TRIANGLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING  FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 8-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

EXISTING 12-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

PROPOSED 8-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

EXISTING 18-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

8' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

1' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

3' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

LOT RESTRICTED TO SINGLE-STORY

NOTE: LOTS 66 & 79 ARE SUBJECT TO
INCREASED SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER
ZONING CASE # PLH21-0050.

SHEET INDEX
SHEET 01 - COVER SHEET / NOTES/KEY MAP / SITE DATA TABLE / 

CROSS SECTION DETAILS
SHEET 02 - TRACT TABLE/CENTERLINE DATA TABLE / LOT AREA TABLE
SHEET 03 -  SITE PLAN
SHEET 04 -  SITE PLAN WITH UTILITIES / RETENTION/ DRAINAGE
SHEET 05 -  PRELIMINARY WALL PLAN
SHEET 06 -  PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C.O.C. LOG NO._______________________PLT 21-0033

N:\01\0358301\CADD\Preliminary\PB.PRE-PLAT.dwg

S

*

GENERAL NOTES
1. THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WILL NOT BE FULLY

APPROVED BY THE CITY AND THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR
ACCEPTANCE WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL THE OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
UNDERGROUNDING REQUIREMENT HAS BEEN SATISFIED.

2. THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS SET OF PLANS WILL NOT BE
FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY AND THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL THE IRRIGATION FACILITY
UNDERGROUNDING REQUIREMENT HAS BEEN SATISFIED.

3. THE FINAL PLAT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL NOT BE APPROVED OR
RECORDED UNTIL A RECLAIMED WATER USE AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED
BY THE DEVELOPER AND APPROVED BY THE CITY.

4. VISIBILITY EASEMENT RESTRICTIONS: ANY OBJECT, WALL, STRUCTURE,
MOUND OR LANDSCAPING (MATURE) OVER 24" IN HEIGHT IS NOT
ALLOWED WITHIN THE EASEMENT EXCEPT TREES TRIMMED TO NOT
LESS THAN 6' ABOVE GROUND. TREES SHALL BE SPACED  NOT LESS
THAN 8' APART.

BASIS OF BEARING
THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH 89°22'07" EAST
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION
25, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER
MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO PARCEL LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

FLOOD ZONE CERTIFICATION
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE
ZONE "X" FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER FIRM MAP PANEL NUMBER
04013C-3106 M DATED NOVEMBER 4, 2015, AS PUBLISHED BY THE
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA).

ZONE "X" AS DEFINED BY FEMA IS:
AREAS OF 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD; AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL
CHANCE FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR
WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS
PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD.

1

KEY MAP
SCALE= 1"=200'

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER,
SECTION 25,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,
RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF
CHANDLER BRASS CAP
IN HAND HOLEBENCHMARK

CITY OF CHANDLER BRASS CAP
IN HAND HOLE AT INTERSECTION OF COOPER
ROAD AND RIGGS ROAD (SOUTHWEST
CORNER, SECTION 25, T.2S., R.5E.)

ELEVATION 1238.95 (NAVD88)

N.T.S.

2.0% 2.0%

PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL STREET SECTION

RIGGS ROAD
N.T.S.

TRACT M

2.5%-3.0%

65
' R

O
W

71
' R

O
W

65
' R

O
W

NOTE: LOTS 66 & 79 ARE SUBJECT TO
INCREASED SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER ZONING
CASE # PLH21-0050.



LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,132

10,125

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,023

10,125

10,125

10,060

10,060

10,098

10,773

10,442

10,087

10,060

10,060

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,125

10,125

10,256

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,141

10,342

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,215

15,560

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

16,573

16,568

16,563

16,559

16,554

16,550

16,545

16,540

16,536

17,021

11,576

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,121

10,125

10,060

10,060

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,125

10,060

10,060

10,125

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,118

11,931

10,008

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,048

10,023

LOT AREA TABLE

LOT #

89

90

91

92

93

AREA
(SQUARE

FEET)

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

10,023

TRACT AREA TABLE

TRACT

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT C

TRACT D

TRACT E

TRACT F

TRACT G

TRACT H

TRACT I

TRACT J

TRACT K

TRACT L

TRACT M

AREA (ACRES)

1.197

1.131

2.348

0.865

0.051

0.051

0.092

0.051

0.055

0.123

0.051

0.051

6.903

DESCRIPTION

OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, RETENTION, EMERGENCY
VEHICULAR ACCESS EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, RETENTION, WATERLINE EASEMENT,
UTILITY EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, RETENTION, UTILITY EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPE, RETENTION, UTILITY EASEMENT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

LANDSCAPE TRACT

PRIVATE STREET, UTILITIES, INGRESS AND EGRESS,
EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS, DRAINAGE, PEDESTRIAN
ACCESS, VEHICULAR ACCESS EASEMENT

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

LENGTH

169.25'

1193.08'

360.28'

1193.23'

313.00'

1193.02'

313.02'

1193.78'

303.01'

313.00'

360.28'

BEARING

N00°04'57"W

N89°22'07"E

N00°07'11"W

N89°22'07"E

S00°37'53"E

N89°22'07"E

N00°00'02"E

N89°22'07"E

S00°08'38"E

S00°37'53"E

S00°08'38"E

SHEET
OF

4550 N. 12th Street . Phoenix, AZ, 85014 . phone  602.264.6831 . fax    602.264.0928 . www.cvlci.com
Civil Engineering . Water Systems . Wastewater Treatment . Land Planning . Energy . Land Survey . Landscape Architecture . Construction Management

CVL CONSULTANTS, INC.
4550 N. 12TH STREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85014
PHONE: (602) 285-4972
EMAIL: ACARAVEO@CVLCI.COM
CONTACT: ALEX CARAVEO

CVL DESIGN TEAM
MR. SPENCER TAM
10118 EAST WATERFORD WAY
CHANDLER, AZ  85248
PHONE: (415) 602-6500
EMAIL:
TAMWESTERN@HOTMAIL.COM
CONTACT: SPENCER TAM

OWNER / DEVELOPER

N
:\0

1\
03

58
30

1\
C

AD
D

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y\

PB
.P

R
E-

PL
AT

.d
w

g

CHANDLER, AZ
A PORTION OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2S, RANGE

5E OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

DATE: 6/27/2023

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

MAGNOLIA

06

6/27/23

VICINITY MAP
(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SITE

© 2023 Coe & Van Loo Consultants, Inc.  All rights reserved to reproduction in any format

LEGEND
PROPOSED LOTS

PROPOSED ROW

PROPOSED CENTER LINE

(S.V.T.) 30' X 30' SIGHT VISIBILITY
TRIANGLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING  FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 8-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

EXISTING 12-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

PROPOSED 8-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

EXISTING 18-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

8' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

1' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

3' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

LOT RESTRICTED TO SINGLE-STORY

NOTE: LOTS 66 & 79 ARE SUBJECT TO
INCREASED SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER
ZONING CASE # PLH21-0050.

SHEET INDEX
SHEET 01 - COVER SHEET / NOTES/KEY MAP / SITE DATA TABLE / 

CROSS SECTION DETAILS
SHEET 02 - TRACT TABLE/CENTERLINE DATA TABLE / LOT AREA TABLE
SHEET 03 -  SITE PLAN
SHEET 04 -  SITE PLAN WITH UTILITIES / RETENTION/ DRAINAGE
SHEET 05 -  PRELIMINARY WALL PLAN
SHEET 06 -  PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C.O.C. LOG NO._______________________PLT 21-0033

N:\01\0358301\CADD\Preliminary\PB.PRE-PLAT.dwg

S

*

2

A PORTION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,
RANGE 5 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID SECTION 25 FROM WHICH A BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE
AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 25 BEARS NORTH
89 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST (AN ASSUMED BEARING),
AT A DISTANCE OF 2640.16;

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST, ALONG
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25, A
DISTANCE OF 1383.75 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 65.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE
SOUTH 65 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25,
SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 1257.50 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE
SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST, ALONG
SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1256.99 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 25;

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, ALONG
THE EAST LINE
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25, A DISTANCE OF
1257.05 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 65 FEET OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 25;

THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 22 MINUTES  07 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1256.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 1,580,328 SQUARE FEET OR 36.279 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION



E

S

IR

ETPE

IV

ECECECE

E

E

S

EEECEC

S

EEE
EL

TPTP
C

C

PUMP

EV

15'

20

TRACT B

17

TRACT D

14

23

13

29 30 31 32 33 3428

18

19
67

13
1'

13
1'

61'

7'

17' 51' 56'

13
5'

13
5'

76' 75' 76'

59' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 56'

29
'

11
7'

11
5'

28'

28
'

13
7'

14
8'

47
3'

15
8'

20'

36'

57' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 59'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

77' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

11
5'

11
5'

28
'

28'

11
4'

28
' 57' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 59'

58' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'27'

11
5'

77' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

20' 5'

70 '

21'
9'
6'
21'

14
5'

14
5'

19' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 16'

54' 56'17'

28'

11
5'

11
5'

28
'

76'
75'

75'

13
5'

13
5'

56' 75' 75' 140' 75' 75' 56'

13
5'

13
5'

56' 75' 75' 75' 75' 56'
28'

11
5'

11
5'

28
'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

11
5'

28
'

13
5'

13
5'

28'
56' 75' 64'

76' 75' 75'
75' 86'

56' 75'

21'

47
' 21'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

75' 75'

24'

11
6'

75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 77'

11
5'

26
'

27'

14
5'

17 '66 '

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

27

77'

26'

77' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 77'

76'
76'

75'
75'

75'
75'75'

76' 75'76' 75' 76'

11
5'

75' 75' 75' 76'

86'

75'

78'

75'

75'

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVTSVT

SVT

SVT
SVT

SVT

SVT SVT

SVT SVT

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E
8' P.U.E.8' P.U.E.

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E
1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E
1' V.N.A.E 1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

1' V.N.A.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8' P.U.E.
8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L8

L9

L1
0

L1
1

76' 75'

58'

43.00' 43
.0

0'

43.00'

43
.0

0'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43
.0

0'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'
43.00'

43.00'

R
= 5 5 '

R
=55 '

R
=55 '

R
=55 '

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

SVT

SVT
SVT
SVT

1' S.W.E.

1' S.W.E.

1' S.W.E.

72 71

7473

70

TRACT E

75

22

TRACT L

15

TRACT K

21

16

24

2625 35 36 37 38

48 4546 43 4142444750 4951525354

TRACT I

818283848586

888990919293

7

5 4 3 2

8 9 10 11

TRACT A

66

7978

60

68

77

TRACT F

76

69

1

12

6

656463626157 595855 56

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4' 13

4'
13

4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
3'

13
4'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

62'

11
5'

11
5'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

14
5'

14
5'

114'

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1' S.W.E.

1' S.W.E.

149'

150'

452'

453' 526'

526'

530'

491'430'

140'

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

S0
0°

07
'1

7"
E 

 1
25

7.
06

'

S00°07'17"E  65.00'

S89°22'07"W  1256.42'

N
00

°0
7'

17
"W

  1
25

7.
50

'

106' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 115'

12
1'

14
7'

20'

10.00'

10.00'

11.66'

11.58'

10.00'

10.29'

10.00'10.00'

10.00'10.00'

10.00'

10.00'

10.00'

10.89'

10.00'

10.70'

20' EMERGENCY
VEHICULAR ACCESS

EASEMENT WITH GATE

N89°23'20"E  1256.99'

10.00'

80

87

TRACT C

39

40

TRACT H

TRACT G

10.00'

L7

6'11'
58'

R=55'

17'
R=55'

R=55'

74'13'

R=55'

75'

3'

16' WATER
EASEMENT

TRACT M

TRACT M

TRACT M

TRACT M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M TR

AC
T 

M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M

280' 308'

43.00'

TRAFFIC
CALMING

TRAFFIC
CALMING

TRAFFIC
CALMING

ENTRY
GATES

TRAFFIC
CALMING

30.00'

TRACT J

15
2'10.00'

TRACT

AQUARIUS PL AQUARIUS PL

SCORPIO PL
SCORPIO PL

GEMINI PL
GEMINI PL

SAGITTARIUS PL SAGITTARIUS PL

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

HALSTEAD DR

D
AN

IE
LS

O
N

 W
AY

EM
M

ET
T 

D
R

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

RIGGS RD
RIGGS RD

EM
M

ET
T 

D
R

SHEET
OF

4550 N. 12th Street . Phoenix, AZ, 85014 . phone  602.264.6831 . fax    602.264.0928 . www.cvlci.com
Civil Engineering . Water Systems . Wastewater Treatment . Land Planning . Energy . Land Survey . Landscape Architecture . Construction Management

CVL CONSULTANTS, INC.
4550 N. 12TH STREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85014
PHONE: (602) 285-4972
EMAIL: ACARAVEO@CVLCI.COM
CONTACT: ALEX CARAVEO

CVL DESIGN TEAM
MR. SPENCER TAM
10118 EAST WATERFORD WAY
CHANDLER, AZ  85248
PHONE: (415) 602-6500
EMAIL:
TAMWESTERN@HOTMAIL.COM
CONTACT: SPENCER TAM

OWNER / DEVELOPER

N
:\0

1\
03

58
30

1\
C

AD
D

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y\

PB
.P

R
E-

PL
AT

.d
w

g

CHANDLER, AZ
A PORTION OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2S, RANGE

5E OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

DATE: 6/27/2023

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

MAGNOLIA

06

6/27/23

VICINITY MAP
(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SITE

© 2023 Coe & Van Loo Consultants, Inc.  All rights reserved to reproduction in any format

LEGEND
PROPOSED LOTS

PROPOSED ROW

PROPOSED CENTER LINE

(S.V.T.) 30' X 30' SIGHT VISIBILITY
TRIANGLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING  FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 8-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

EXISTING 12-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

PROPOSED 8-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

EXISTING 18-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

8' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

1' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

3' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

LOT RESTRICTED TO SINGLE-STORY

NOTE: LOTS 66 & 79 ARE SUBJECT TO
INCREASED SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER
ZONING CASE # PLH21-0050.

SHEET INDEX
SHEET 01 - COVER SHEET / NOTES/KEY MAP / SITE DATA TABLE / 

CROSS SECTION DETAILS
SHEET 02 - TRACT TABLE/CENTERLINE DATA TABLE / LOT AREA TABLE
SHEET 03 -  SITE PLAN
SHEET 04 -  SITE PLAN WITH UTILITIES / RETENTION/ DRAINAGE
SHEET 05 -  PRELIMINARY WALL PLAN
SHEET 06 -  PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C.O.C. LOG NO._______________________PLT 21-0033

N:\01\0358301\CADD\Preliminary\PB.PRE-PLAT.dwg

S

*

380' 40' 80'

SCALE:  1" = 80'

0

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
SOUTHWEST CORNER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER
BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE

CENTER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER
BRASS CAP FLUSH

RAISED MEDIAN

VCG

VCG

CLD

HEADWALL

FOUND 1/2" REBAR
NO IDENTIFICATION
ON LINE

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
ILLEGIBLE TAG ON LINE

EX
IS

T.
D

IR
T 

R
O

AD

BA
SI

N

APN 303-55-025
LOT 5, BOOK 390 OF MAPS, PAGE 44

WINROSE LLC
DOC. 2020-0788234

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

APN 303-55-026
LOT 6, BOOK 390 OF MAPS, PAGE 44

HALE AARON W/REBECCA K
DOC. 2017-0951398

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

APN 303-55-093
LOT 73, BOOK 421 OF MAPS, PAGE 10

SOMAN GUNE FAMILY TRUST
DOC. 2016-0697497

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
4

LO
T 

74
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

PO
N

D
 K

EL
LI

E 
M

/M
AR

C
IE

 M
D

O
C

. 2
02

0-
07

55
94

7
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-8
0-

31
7

LO
T 

79
, B

O
O

K 
13

88
 O

F 
M

AP
S,

PA
G

E 
29

ST
EE

LE
 B

AR
BE

R
A 

ET
 A

L
D

O
C

. 2
01

9-
08

72
64

2
ZO

N
IN

G
: P

AD
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
AP

N
 3

03
-8

0-
33

0
TR

AC
T 

A,
 B

O
O

K 
13

88
 O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
29

W
IN

D
ER

M
ER

E 
R

AN
C

H
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
O

C
. 2

01
8-

08
69

48
4

ZO
N

IN
G

: P
AD

U
SE

: C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

EA

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
5

LO
T 

75
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

PA
G

E 
10

 R
O

D
R

IG
O

 K
IN

G
SL

EY
S/

N
AT

AL
IE

 R
D

O
C

. 2
00

1-
07

35
26

9
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
6

LO
T 

76
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

VI
N

C
EN

T 
JO

H
N

 J
/ P

EG
G

Y 
LO

U
D

O
C

. 9
9-

09
49

28
3

ZO
N

IN
G

: S
F-

33
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
7

LO
T 

77
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

M
O

LS
TE

AD
 A

SH
LI

E/
 J

O
N

 D
D

O
C

. 2
02

0-
04

65
56

8
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
8

LO
T 

78
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

BA
U

ER
 H

EN
R

Y 
JA

C
O

B 
ET

 A
L

D
O

C
. 2

01
6-

02
12

87
1

ZO
N

IN
G

: S
F-

33
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
9

LO
T 

79
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

JO
R

G
EN

SE
N

 F
AM

IL
Y 

TR
U

ST
D

O
C

. 2
01

7-
08

62
00

7
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
0

LO
T 

80
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

ZA
R

A 
M

O
H

AM
M

ED
 T

/A
SM

A 
B

D
O

C
. 9

9-
08

27
55

6
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
1

LO
T 

81
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

ZE
R

N
IC

H
 L

IV
IN

G
 T

R
U

ST
D

O
C

. 2
01

9-
07

00
46

0
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

10
' D

IT
C

H
 O

R
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
D

O
C

KE
T 

74
48

, P
AG

E 
42

15' DITCH OR PIPELINE EASEMENT
DOCKET 7448, PAGE 42

TO BE ABANDONED PER FINAL PLAT

20' T.C.E.
DOC. 2006-0010073

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DOC. 2006-0010073

8'
 A

ER
IA

L 
R

IG
H

TS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

D
O

C
. 2

00
6-

00
10

07
3

D
O

C
. 2

00
8-

05
12

50
9

30
' T

.C
.E

.
D

O
C

. 2
00

6-
00

10
07

3

TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CLD CLD

CLD

CLD

CLD

FOUND 1/2" REBAR
NO IDENTIFICATION
ON LINE

END OF CMU
WALL ON PL

EXISTING CMU
WALL ON PL

CMU WALL 0.5'
NORTH OF PL

CMU WALL
ON PL

CMU WALL 1.9'
EAST OF PL

SPLIT RAIL FENCE
1.2' EAST OF PL

CMU WALL ON PL

END OF CMU
WALL ON PL

END OF SPLIT
RAIL FENCE ON PL

CMU WALL 12.4'
NORTH OF PL

CMU WALL
15.0' NORTH OF PLNEIGHBORHOOD DITCH

(PRIVATE AND IN USE)

NEIGHBORHOOD DITCH
(PRIVATE AND IN USE)

RWCD DITCH
(ABANDONED)

RWCD DITCH
(ABANDONED)

FARMER'S DITCH
(TO BE REMOVED)

FARMER'S DITCH
(TO BE REMOVED)

65
'

R
O

W

71
'

R
O

W

65
'

R
O

W

UNSUBDIVIDED
APN 303-55-008D

CORP PRESIDING BISHOP
CHURCH JESUS CHRIST LDS

2000-0398407
ZONING: AG-1

USE: VACANT LAND

EXIST.  IRRIG. ESM'T.
(TO BE ABANDONED
PER FINAL PLAT)

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

SEE SHEET 05
FOR WALL TYPE

SEE SHEET 05
FOR WALL TYPE

SEE SHEET 05
FOR WALL TYPE



E

S

IR

ETPE

IV

ECECECE

E

E

S

EEECEC

S

EEE
EL

TPTP
C

C

PUMP

EV

15'

20

TRACT B

17

TRACT D

14

23

13

29 30 31 32 33 3428

18

19
67

13
1'

13
1'

61'

7'

17' 51' 56'

13
5'

13
5'

76' 75' 76'

59' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 56'

29
'

11
7'

11
5'

28'

28
'

13
7'

14
8'

47
3'

15
8'

20'

36'

57' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 59'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

77' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

11
5'

11
5'

28
'

28'

11
4'

28
' 57' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 59'

58' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'27'

11
5'

77' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

20' 5'

70 '

21'
9'
6'
21'

14
5'

14
5'

19' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 16'

54' 56'17'

28'

11
5'

11
5'

28
'

76'
75'

75'

13
5'

13
5'

56' 75' 75' 140' 75' 75' 56'

13
5'

13
5'

56' 75' 75' 75' 75' 56'
28'

11
5'

11
5'

28
'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

11
5'

28
'

13
5'

13
5'

28'
56' 75' 64'

76' 75' 75'
75' 86'

56' 75'

21'

47
' 21'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

75' 75'

24'

11
6'

75' 75' 75' 75' 75'

75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 77'

11
5'

26
'

27'

14
5'

17 '66'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

14
5'

27

77'

26'

77' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 75' 77'

76'
76'

75'
75'

75'
75'75'

76' 75'76' 75' 76'

11
5'

75' 75' 75' 76'

86'

75'

78'

75'

75'

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVTSVT

SVT

SVT
SVT

SVT

SVT SVT

SVT SVT

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E
8' P.U.E.8' P.U.E.

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E
1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E
1' V.N.A.E 1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1' V.N.A.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

1' V.N.A.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

1'
 V

.N
.A

.E

8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8' P.U.E.
8' P.U.E.

8' P.U.E.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L8

L9

L1
0

L1
1

76' 75'

58'

43.00' 43
.0

0'

43.00'

43
.0

0'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43
.0

0'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'

43.00'
43.00'

43.00'

R
= 55 '

R
=55 '

R
=55 '

R
=55 '

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

SVT

SVT
SVT
SVT

1' S.W.E.

1' S.W.E.

1' S.W.E.

72 71

7473

70

TRACT E

75

22

TRACT L

15

TRACT K

21

16

24

2625 35 36 37 38

48 4546 43 4142444750 4951525354

TRACT I

818283848586

888990919293

7

5 4 3 2

8 9 10 11

TRACT A

66

7978

60

68

77

TRACT F

76

69

1

12

6

656463626157 595855 56

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4' 13

4'
13

4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
4'

13
3'

13
4'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

13
5'

62'

11
5'

11
5'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

75'
75'

14
5'

14
5'

114'

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1'
 S

.W
.E

.

1' S.W.E.

1' S.W.E.

149'

150'

452'

453' 526'

526'

530'

491'430'

140'

8'
 P

.U
.E

.

S0
0°

07
'1

7"
E 

 1
25

7.
06

'

S00°07'17"E  65.00'

S89°22'07"W  1256.42'

N
00

°0
7'

17
"W

  1
25

7.
50

'

106' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 114' 115'

12
1'

14
7'

20'

10.00'

10.00'

11.66'

11.58'

10.00'

10.29'

10.00'10.00'

10.00'10.00'

10.00'

10.00'

10.00'

10.89'

10.00'

10.70'

20' EMERGENCY
VEHICULAR ACCESS

EASEMENT WITH GATE

N89°23'20"E  1256.99'

10.00'

80

87

TRACT C

39

40

TRACT H

TRACT G

10.00'

L7

6'11'
58'

R=55'

17'
R=55'

R=55'

74'13'

R=55'

75'

3'

16' WATER
EASEMENT

TRACT M

TRACT M

TRACT M

TRACT M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M TR

AC
T 

M

TR
AC

T 
M

TR
AC

T 
M

280' 308'

43.00'

TRAFFIC
CALMING

TRAFFIC
CALMING

TRAFFIC
CALMING

ENTRY
GATES

TRAFFIC
CALMING

30.00'

TRACT J

15
2'10.00'

TRACT

AQUARIUS PL AQUARIUS PL

SCORPIO PL
SCORPIO PL

GEMINI PL
GEMINI PL

SAGITTARIUS PL SAGITTARIUS PL

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

HALSTEAD DR

D
AN

IE
LS

O
N

 W
AY

EM
M

ET
T 

D
R

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

RIGGS RD
RIGGS RD

EM
M

ET
T 

D
R

SHEET
OF

4550 N. 12th Street . Phoenix, AZ, 85014 . phone  602.264.6831 . fax    602.264.0928 . www.cvlci.com
Civil Engineering . Water Systems . Wastewater Treatment . Land Planning . Energy . Land Survey . Landscape Architecture . Construction Management

CVL CONSULTANTS, INC.
4550 N. 12TH STREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85014
PHONE: (602) 285-4972
EMAIL: ACARAVEO@CVLCI.COM
CONTACT: ALEX CARAVEO

CVL DESIGN TEAM
MR. SPENCER TAM
10118 EAST WATERFORD WAY
CHANDLER, AZ  85248
PHONE: (415) 602-6500
EMAIL:
TAMWESTERN@HOTMAIL.COM
CONTACT: SPENCER TAM

OWNER / DEVELOPER

N
:\0

1\
03

58
30

1\
C

AD
D

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y\

PB
.P

R
E-

PL
AT

.d
w

g

CHANDLER, AZ
A PORTION OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2S, RANGE

5E OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

DATE: 6/27/2023

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

MAGNOLIA

06

6/27/23

VICINITY MAP
(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SITE

© 2023 Coe & Van Loo Consultants, Inc.  All rights reserved to reproduction in any format

LEGEND
PROPOSED LOTS

PROPOSED ROW

PROPOSED CENTER LINE

(S.V.T.) 30' X 30' SIGHT VISIBILITY
TRIANGLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING  FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 8-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

EXISTING 12-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

PROPOSED 8-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

EXISTING 18-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

8' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

1' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

3' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

LOT RESTRICTED TO SINGLE-STORY

NOTE: LOTS 66 & 79 ARE SUBJECT TO
INCREASED SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER
ZONING CASE # PLH21-0050.

SHEET INDEX
SHEET 01 - COVER SHEET / NOTES/KEY MAP / SITE DATA TABLE / 

CROSS SECTION DETAILS
SHEET 02 - TRACT TABLE/CENTERLINE DATA TABLE / LOT AREA TABLE
SHEET 03 -  SITE PLAN
SHEET 04 -  SITE PLAN WITH UTILITIES / RETENTION/ DRAINAGE
SHEET 05 -  PRELIMINARY WALL PLAN
SHEET 06 -  PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C.O.C. LOG NO._______________________PLT 21-0033

N:\01\0358301\CADD\Preliminary\PB.PRE-PLAT.dwg

S

*

80' 40' 80'

SCALE:  1" = 80'

0

OPEN  SPACE

4

MAIN ENTRANCE

CENTRALIZED
NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

ENTRY AREA PARK

COMMUNITY GATHERING
/ PICNIC PARK

AMENITIES:
CENTRALIZED NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
· SHADED PLAY STRUCTURE WITH AREA

LIGHTING (AGES: 2 TO 5)
· HALF BASKETBALL COURT WITH LIGHTING

(AGES: TEENS TO ADULTS)
· SHADED BENCHES & TRASH RECEPTACLE
· TURF OPEN PLAY AREA
· ACCENT FENCE
· SHADED 6' WALKING PATH
· MAILBOX STATION (fi NAL LOCATION TO BE

DETERMINED BY THE USPS)
· DECORATIVE STAMPED PAVING

COMMUNITY GATHERING/PICNIC PARK
· LIGHTED SHADE RAMADA WITH LOUNGE

SEATING, TABLES, BBQ GRILLS, AND TRASH
RECEPTACLE

· BOCCE COURT (AGES: TEENS TO ADULTS)
· CORNHOLE GAME AREA (AGES: CHILDREN

TO ADULTS)
· TURF OPEN PLAY AREA
· SHADED 6' WALKING PATHS
· SHADED BENCHES
· PET WASTE STATIONS
· ACCENT FENCE WITH COLUMNS
· VINE COVERED ARBOR
· DECORATIVE STAMPED CROSSWALKS

ENTRY AREA PARK
· SHADED BENCHES AT SEATING NODES
· MAILBOX STATION (fi NAL LOCATION TO BE

DETERMINED BY THE USPS)
· PET WASTE STATIONS
· TURF OPEN PLAY AREA

MAIN ENTRANCE
· ENHANCED ENTRY AREA
· ENTRY MONUMENT AND GATED ENTRANCE
· WHEAT BUNDLE WITH VINES
· CUSTOM GATES WITH “WHEAT SPIKE”

MOTIF-SHADED WALKWAY
· AMBIENT LIGHTING
· DECORATIVE STAMPED PAVING

ENTRY AREA PARK

24'
23'

65
'

R
O

W

71
'

R
O

W

65
'

R
O

W

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
SOUTHWEST CORNER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER
BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE

CENTER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER
BRASS CAP FLUSH

RAISED MEDIAN

VCG

VCG

CLD

FARMER'S DITCH
(TO BE REMOVED)

HEADWALL

FOUND 1/2" REBAR
NO IDENTIFICATION
ON LINE

FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
ILLEGIBLE TAG ON LINE

EX
IS

T.
D

IR
T 

R
O

AD

BA
SI

N

APN 303-55-025
LOT 5, BOOK 390 OF MAPS, PAGE 44

WINROSE LLC
DOC. 2020-0788234

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

APN 303-55-026
LOT 6, BOOK 390 OF MAPS, PAGE 44

HALE AARON W/REBECCA K
DOC. 2017-0951398

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

APN 303-55-093
LOT 73, BOOK 421 OF MAPS, PAGE 10

SOMAN GUNE FAMILY TRUST
DOC. 2016-0697497

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
4

LO
T 

74
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

PO
N

D
 K

EL
LI

E 
M

/M
AR

C
IE

 M
D

O
C

. 2
02

0-
07

55
94

7
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-8
0-

31
7

LO
T 

79
, B

O
O

K 
13

88
 O

F 
M

AP
S,

PA
G

E 
29

ST
EE

LE
 B

AR
BE

R
A 

ET
 A

L
D

O
C

. 2
01

9-
08

72
64

2
ZO

N
IN

G
: P

AD
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
AP

N
 3

03
-8

0-
33

0
TR

AC
T 

A,
 B

O
O

K 
13

88
 O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
29

W
IN

D
ER

M
ER

E 
R

AN
C

H
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
O

C
. 2

01
8-

08
69

48
4

ZO
N

IN
G

: P
AD

U
SE

: C
O

M
M

O
N

 A
R

EA

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
5

LO
T 

75
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

PA
G

E 
10

 R
O

D
R

IG
O

 K
IN

G
SL

EY
S/

N
AT

AL
IE

 R
D

O
C

. 2
00

1-
07

35
26

9
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
6

LO
T 

76
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

VI
N

C
EN

T 
JO

H
N

 J
/ P

EG
G

Y 
LO

U
D

O
C

. 9
9-

09
49

28
3

ZO
N

IN
G

: S
F-

33
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
7

LO
T 

77
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

M
O

LS
TE

AD
 A

SH
LI

E/
 J

O
N

 D
D

O
C

. 2
02

0-
04

65
56

8
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
8

LO
T 

78
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

BA
U

ER
 H

EN
R

Y 
JA

C
O

B 
ET

 A
L

D
O

C
. 2

01
6-

02
12

87
1

ZO
N

IN
G

: S
F-

33
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
9

LO
T 

79
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

JO
R

G
EN

SE
N

 F
AM

IL
Y 

TR
U

ST
D

O
C

. 2
01

7-
08

62
00

7
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
0

LO
T 

80
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

ZA
R

A 
M

O
H

AM
M

ED
 T

/A
SM

A 
B

D
O

C
. 9

9-
08

27
55

6
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
1

LO
T 

81
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

ZE
R

N
IC

H
 L

IV
IN

G
 T

R
U

ST
D

O
C

. 2
01

9-
07

00
46

0
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

10
' D

IT
C

H
 O

R
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
D

O
C

KE
T 

74
48

, P
AG

E 
42

15' DITCH OR PIPELINE EASEMENT
DOCKET 7448, PAGE 42

(TO BE ABANDONED PER FINAL PLAT)

20' T.C.E.
DOC. 2006-0010073

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DOC. 2006-0010073

8'
 A

ER
IA

L 
R

IG
H

TS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

D
O

C
. 2

00
6-

00
10

07
3

D
O

C
. 2

00
8-

05
12

50
9

30
' T

.C
.E

.
D

O
C

. 2
00

6-
00

10
07

3

TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CLD CLD

CLD

CLD

CLD

FOUND 1/2" REBAR
NO IDENTIFICATION
ON LINE

END OF CMU
WALL ON PL

CMU WALL 0.5'
NORTH OF PL

CMU WALL
ON PL

CMU WALL 1.9'
EAST OF PL

SPLIT RAIL FENCE
1.2' EAST OF PL

CMU WALL ON PL

END OF CMU
WALL ON PL

END OF SPLIT
RAIL FENCE ON PL

CMU WALL 12.4'
NORTH OF PL

CMU WALL
15.0' NORTH OF PLNEIGHBORHOOD DITCH

(PRIVATE AND IN USE)

NEIGHBORHOOD DITCH
(PRIVATE AND IN USE)

RWCD DITCH
(ABANDONED)

RWCD DITCH
(ABANDONED)

FARMER'S DITCH
(TO BE REMOVED)

65
'

R
O

W

71
'

R
O

W

65
'

R
O

W

EXIST.  IRRIG. ESM'T.
(TO BE ABANDONED
PER FINAL PLAT)

UNSUBDIVIDED
APN 303-55-008D

CORP PRESIDING BISHOP
CHURCH JESUS CHRIST LDS

2000-0398407
ZONING: AG-1

USE: VACANT LAND

BERM

BERM
BERM

BERM
BERM

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

SEE SHEET 05
FOR WALL TYPE

SEE SHEET 05
FOR WALL TYPE

SEE SHEET 05
FOR WALL TYPE



IR

IV

20

17 14

23

13

29 30 31 32 33 3428

18

19
67

27

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVT

SVTSVT

SVT

SVT
SVT

SVT

SVT SVT

SVT SVT

SVT

SVT
SVT
SVT

72 71

7473

70

75

22

15

21

16

24

2625 35 36 37 38

48 4546 43 4142444750 4951525354

818283848586

888990919293

7

5 4 3 2

8 9 10 11

66

7978

60

68

7776

69

1

12

6

656463626157 595855 56

S0
0°

07
'1

7"
E 

 1
25

7.
06

'

S00°07'17"E  65.00'

S89°22'07"W  1256.42'

N
00

°0
7'

17
"W

  1
25

7.
50

'

N89°23'20"E  1256.99'

80

87

39

40

AQUARIUS PL AQUARIUS PL

SCORPIO PL
SCORPIO PL

GEMINI PL
GEMINI PL

SAGITTARIUS PL SAGITTARIUS PL

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

HALSTEAD DR

D
AN

IE
LS

O
N

 W
AY

EM
M

ET
T 

D
R

AS
H

LE
Y 

D
R

RIGGS RD
RIGGS RD

EM
M

ET
T 

D
R

E

E
EE

E

E E

E E E E E E

E

E

E E E E E E

E

E

EE

E
E E

E

E
E

TTT

T T

T

TT

T

T T

T

T

TT TT T

T T

T

AAAA

AAA

A A A A

E

TT T
T T

T

T

THEME WALL

PARTIAL VIEW THEME WALL

FULL VIEW FENCE

ACCENT FENCE

SECONDARY WALL

BUILDER WALL

EXISTING WALL

THEME COLUMN

SECONDARY COLUMN

ACCENT COLUMN

SECONDARY EMERGENCY ACCESS

THEME WALL

PARTIAL VIEW THEME WALL

FULL VIEW FENCE

ACCENT FENCE

SECONDARY WALL

BUILDER WALL

EXISTING WALL

THEME COLUMN

SECONDARY COLUMN

ACCENT COLUMN

SECONDARY EMERGENCY ACCESS

E

T

A

SHEET
OF

4550 N. 12th Street . Phoenix, AZ, 85014 . phone  602.264.6831 . fax    602.264.0928 . www.cvlci.com
Civil Engineering . Water Systems . Wastewater Treatment . Land Planning . Energy . Land Survey . Landscape Architecture . Construction Management

CVL CONSULTANTS, INC.
4550 N. 12TH STREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85014
PHONE: (602) 285-4972
EMAIL: ACARAVEO@CVLCI.COM
CONTACT: ALEX CARAVEO

CVL DESIGN TEAM
MR. SPENCER TAM
10118 EAST WATERFORD WAY
CHANDLER, AZ  85248
PHONE: (415) 602-6500
EMAIL:
TAMWESTERN@HOTMAIL.COM
CONTACT: SPENCER TAM

OWNER / DEVELOPER

N
:\0

1\
03

58
30

1\
C

AD
D

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y\

PB
.P

R
E-

PL
AT

.d
w

g

CHANDLER, AZ
A PORTION OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2S, RANGE

5E OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

DATE: 6/27/2023

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

MAGNOLIA

06

6/27/23

VICINITY MAP
(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SITE

© 2023 Coe & Van Loo Consultants, Inc.  All rights reserved to reproduction in any format

LEGEND
PROPOSED LOTS

PROPOSED ROW

PROPOSED CENTER LINE

(S.V.T.) 30' X 30' SIGHT VISIBILITY
TRIANGLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING  FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED 8-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

EXISTING 12-INCH WATERLINE & VALVE

PROPOSED 8-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

EXISTING 18-INCH SEWER LINE &
MANHOLE

8' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

1' SIDEWALK EASEMENT

3' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

LOT RESTRICTED TO SINGLE-STORY

NOTE: LOTS 66 & 79 ARE SUBJECT TO
INCREASED SIDE YARD SETBACKS PER
ZONING CASE # PLH21-0050.

SHEET INDEX
SHEET 01 - COVER SHEET / NOTES/KEY MAP / SITE DATA TABLE / 

CROSS SECTION DETAILS
SHEET 02 - TRACT TABLE/CENTERLINE DATA TABLE / LOT AREA TABLE
SHEET 03 -  SITE PLAN
SHEET 04 -  SITE PLAN WITH UTILITIES / RETENTION/ DRAINAGE
SHEET 05 -  PRELIMINARY WALL PLAN
SHEET 06 -  PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C.O.C. LOG NO._______________________PLT 21-0033

N:\01\0358301\CADD\Preliminary\PB.PRE-PLAT.dwg

S

*

580' 40' 80'

SCALE:  1" = 80'

0

UNSUBDIVIDED
APN 303-55-008D

CORP PRESIDING BISHOP
CHURCH JESUS CHRIST LDS

2000-0398407
ZONING: AG-1

USE: VACANT LAND

APN 303-55-025
LOT 5, BOOK 390 OF MAPS, PAGE 44

WINROSE LLC
DOC. 2020-0788234

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

APN 303-55-026
LOT 6, BOOK 390 OF MAPS, PAGE 44

HALE AARON W/REBECCA K
DOC. 2017-0951398

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

APN 303-55-093
LOT 73, BOOK 421 OF MAPS, PAGE 10

SOMAN GUNE FAMILY TRUST
DOC. 2016-0697497

ZONING: SF-33
USE: SINGLE RESIDENCE

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
4

LO
T 

74
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

PO
N

D
 K

EL
LI

E 
M

/M
AR

C
IE

 M
D

O
C

. 2
02

0-
07

55
94

7
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-8
0-

31
7

LO
T 

79
, B

O
O

K 
13

88
 O

F 
M

AP
S,

PA
G

E 
29

ST
EE

LE
 B

AR
BE

R
A 

ET
 A

L
D

O
C

. 2
01

9-
08

72
64

2
ZO

N
IN

G
: P

AD
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-8
0-

33
0

TR
AC

T 
A,

 B
O

O
K 

13
88

 O
F 

M
AP

S,
 P

AG
E 

29
W

IN
D

ER
M

ER
E 

R
AN

C
H

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
D

O
C

. 2
01

8-
08

69
48

4
ZO

N
IN

G
: P

AD
U

SE
: C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

R
EA

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
5

LO
T 

75
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

R
O

D
R

IG
O

 K
IN

G
SL

EY
 S

/N
AT

AL
IE

 R
D

O
C

. 2
00

1-
07

35
26

9
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
6

LO
T 

76
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

VI
N

C
EN

T 
JO

H
N

 J
/ P

EG
G

Y 
LO

U
D

O
C

. 9
9-

09
49

28
3

ZO
N

IN
G

: S
F-

33
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
7

LO
T 

77
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

M
O

LS
TE

AD
 A

SH
LI

E/
 J

O
N

 D
D

O
C

. 2
02

0-
04

65
56

8
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
8

LO
T 

78
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

BA
U

ER
 H

EN
R

Y 
JA

C
O

B 
ET

 A
L

D
O

C
. 2

01
6-

02
12

87
1

ZO
N

IN
G

: S
F-

33
U

SE
: S

IN
G

LE
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
9

LO
T 

79
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

JO
R

G
EN

SE
N

 F
AM

IL
Y 

TR
U

ST
D

O
C

. 2
01

7-
08

62
00

7
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
0

LO
T 

80
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

ZA
R

A 
M

O
H

AM
M

ED
 T

/A
SM

A 
B

D
O

C
. 9

9-
08

27
55

6
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
1

LO
T 

81
, B

O
O

K 
42

1 
O

F 
M

AP
S,

 P
AG

E 
10

ZE
R

N
IC

H
 L

IV
IN

G
 T

R
U

ST
D

O
C

. 2
01

9-
07

00
46

0
ZO

N
IN

G
: S

F-
33

U
SE

: S
IN

G
LE

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
SOUTHWEST CORNER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER
BRASS CAP IN HAND HOLE

CENTER, SECTION 25
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST
FOUND CITY OF CHANDLER
BRASS CAP FLUSH

TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

PRELIMINARY 
WALL PLAN

WALL LEGEND
6'

6'

6'

3'

6'

6'

(4' VIEW OVER 2' BLOCK)

CMU WALL 0.5'
NORTH OF PL

CMU WALL
ON PL

CMU WALL 12.4'
NORTH OF PL

CMU WALL
15.0' NORTH OF PL

BERMBERM
BERM

BERM
BERM

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*



20

17 14

23

13

29 30 31 32 33 3428

18

19
67

27

R
= 55 '

R
=55 '

R
=55 '

R
=55 '

72 71

7473

70

75

22

15

21

16

24

2625 35 36 37 38

48 4546 43 4142444750 4951525354

818283848586

888990919293

7

5 4 3 2

8 9 10 11

66

7978

60

68

7776

69

1

12

6

656463626157 595855 56

S0
0°

07
'1

7"
E 

 1
25

7.
06

'

S00°07'17"E  65.00'

S89°22'07"W  1256.42'

N
00

°0
7'

17
"W

  1
25

7.
50

'

N89°23'20"E  1256.99'

80

87

39

40

R=55'

R=55'

R=55'

R=55'

E. AQUARIUS PLACE

E. GEMINI PLACE

E. SAGITTARIUS PLACE

S.
 A

SH
LE

Y 
D

R
.

E. SCORPIO PLACE

39
42

43 44

39
42

43 44

42

RIGGS ROAD RIGGS ROAD

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
1

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

10
0

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
9

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
8

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
7

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
6

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
5

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
4

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

09
3

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

02
5

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

02
6

AP
N

 3
03

-5
5-

00
8D

WINDMERE
RANCH

WINDMERE
RANCH

S.
 A

SH
LE

Y 
D

R
.

S.
 E

M
M

ET
T 

D
R

.
S.

 D
AN

IE
LS

O
N

 W
AY

S.
 V

ER
N

O
N

 D
R

.

S.
H

AL
ST

ED
 D

R

S.
 D

AN
IE

LS
O

N
W

AY

41
40

39
38

42
41

40
39

38

39
42

PAD 45.8

PAD 45.8

PAD 45.8PAD 45.4PAD 44.9PAD 44.5PAD 43.9PAD 44.2PAD 44.2PAD 43.9PAD 43.9PAD 44.3

PAD 44.4PAD 44.6 PAD 43.2PAD 44.3 PAD 43.9PAD 44.0 PAD 44.4PAD 44.1 PAD 45.0PAD 44.7

PAD 45.5

PAD 45.3 PAD 45.8

PAD 45.5

PAD 45.5PAD 45.2

PAD 46.1PAD 45.8PAD 45.6PAD 45.3

PAD 44.7PAD 44.4PAD 44.1

PAD 43.9PAD 44.0PAD 44.2

PAD 44.4PAD 44.6PAD 44.3
PAD 45.7

PAD 44.9 PAD 44.7 PAD 44.5 PAD 44.3 PAD 44.1 PAD 43.9 PAD 44.2 PAD 44.5 PAD 44.8

PAD 45.9PAD 45.7PAD 45.4PAD 44.1PAD 44.8PAD 44.6PAD 44.3PAD 44.0PAD 43.8PAD 43.8PAD 43.9PAD 44.1PAD 44.3PAD 44.5PAD 44.7

PAD 46.7PAD 46.5PAD 46.3PAD 46.1PAD 45.9PAD 45.8PAD 45.6PAD 45.4PAD 45.2PAD 45.0PAD 44.8PAD 44.6PAD 44.4PAD 44.2

PAD 44.4 PAD 44.6 PAD 44.9 PAD 45.2 PAD 45.4 PAD 45.7 PAD 46.0 PAD 46.3 PAD 46.9 PAD 47.1PAD 46.6

PAD 46.9

PAD 46.0

44
4140

42 43

45

44

45 45

44
44

44

80' 40' 80'

SCALE:  1" = 80'

0

SHEET
OF

4550 N. 12th Street . Phoenix, AZ, 85014 . phone  602.264.6831 . fax    602.264.0928 . www.cvlci.com
Civil Engineering . Water Systems . Wastewater Treatment . Land Planning . Energy . Land Survey . Landscape Architecture . Construction Management

CVL CONSULTANTS, INC.
4550 N. 12TH STREET
PHOENIX, AZ 85014
PHONE: (602) 285-4972
EMAIL: ACARAVEO@CVLCI.COM
CONTACT: ALEX CARAVEO

CVL DESIGN TEAM
MR. SPENCER TAM
10118 EAST WATERFORD WAY
CHANDLER, AZ  85248
PHONE: (415) 602-6500
EMAIL:
TAMWESTERN@HOTMAIL.COM
CONTACT: SPENCER TAM

OWNER / DEVELOPER

N
:\0

1\
03

58
30

1\
C

AD
D

\P
re

lim
in

ar
y\

PS
.P

R
E.

G
R

AD
.d

w
g

CHANDLER, AZ
A PORTION OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 2S, RANGE

5E OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

DATE: 6/16/2023

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

MAGNOLIA

06

6/16/23

VICINITY MAP
(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SITE

© 2023 Coe & Van Loo Consultants, Inc.  All rights reserved to reproduction in any format

SHEET INDEX
SHEET 01 - COVER SHEET / NOTES/KEY MAP / SITE DATA TABLE / 

CROSS SECTION DETAILS
SHEET 02 - TRACT TABLE/CENTERLINE DATA TABLE / LOT AREA TABLE
SHEET 03 -  SITE PLAN
SHEET 04 -  SITE PLAN WITH UTILITIES / RETENTION/ DRAINAGE
SHEET 05 -  PRELIMINARY WALL PLAN
SHEET 06 -  PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C.O.C. LOG NO._______________________PLT 21-0033

N:\01\0358301\CADD\Preliminary\PS.PRE.GRAD.dwg

RIGGS ROAD
N.T.S.

2.0% 2.0%

N.T.S.
PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL STREET SECTION

SECTION A-A

06

LEGEND
PROPOSED LOTS

PROPOSED ROW

EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING WATER

EXISTING SEWER

PROPOSED WATER

PROPOSED SEWER

PROPOSED CENTER LINE

PROPOSED VALVE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

SURFACE DRAINAGE

(S.V.T.) SIGHT VISIBILITY TRIANGLE

(V.N.A.E.) INDICATES VEHICULAR
NON-ACCESS EASEMENT

(P.U.E.) INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

SCUPPER

STORM PIPE

RETAINING WALL



ITEM  5 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
23-033
       

Date: 07/19/2023
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject:Cancellation of the August 2, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel August 2, 2023, Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing.

Background/Discussion
Due to the management of cases, Planning Staff is recommending cancelation of
the August 2, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing.


	Agenda
	AI 4491 June 7, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_June 7, 2023 Study Session Minutes
	       ATT_June 7, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 4374 PLH22-0071 One Chandler 
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_South Arizona Avenue Area Plan
	       ATT_Development Booklet 
	       ATT_Letter of Opposition 
	AI 4465 PDP PLH22-0032 Crossroads Chick-Fil-A
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_Conceptual Exhibits
	Sheets
	D-060 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	D-070 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	D-071 - EXT ELEVATIONS COLOR
	D-072 - EXT ELEVATIONS COLOR
	D-080 - PERSPECTIVE VIEW
	D-082 - FLOOR PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	AI 4469 PLT21-0033 Magnolia
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Preliminary Plat 
	Sheets and Views
	PB.PRE-PLAT-01

	PB.PRE-PLAT-02.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PB.PRE-PLAT-02


	PB.PRE-PLAT-03.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PB.PRE-PLAT-03


	PB.PRE-PLAT-04.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PB.PRE-PLAT-04


	PB.PRE-PLAT-05.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PB.PRE-PLAT-05


	PB.PRE-PLAT-06.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	01



	AI 4490 Cancellation of the August 2, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing

